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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

MHEBE
2010 2011 2012 2013 2014
—E—FF —ET——F —T—= === —E—MF
HKS$ HKS$ HKS$ HK$ HKS$
BT BT BT BT BT
Results E
Revenue Urzs 438,243,822 401,798,257 243,069,464 159,468,209 170,373,314
Profit/(loss) for the year RNATEE A
attributable to owners of & RE(GEF]
the Company (E18) 18,372,980 18,252,678 (28,300,227) (27,023,443) (8,081,467)
Assets and Liabilities EEREE
Total assets BAE 485,931,337 197,774,990 166,998,556 111,358,204 246,353,099
Total liabilities FEN=RE 273,010,403 149,262,560 116,564,701 86,167,261 79,690,997
Equity attributable to 7NN ZE DN
owners of the Company FE(LRERS 212,920,934 48,512,430 50,433,855 25,190,943 166,662,102
Earnings/(loss) BREF,
per share (E518)
Basic EHAK 0.09 0.08 0.12) 0.11) (0.03)
Diluted BE 0.08 0.08 0.12) 0.11) (0.03)
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CORPORATE INFORMATION
QXA ER
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Cayman Islands
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the board (“Board”) of directors (“Directors”) of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (“Company”), | am pleased to present
the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively,
the “Group”) and its audited financial results for the financial year
ended 31 December 2014.

The global economic performance for the year remains subdued
largely due to the prolonged recession in the European region and
slow growth in the PRC. In 2014, PRC’s gross domestic product
annual growth rate at 7.5% which is lower than in 2013 at 7.7%.
The Group’s operating environment remain difficult as the overall
demand for the household products remained weak compare with
previous years and the manufacturing business is significantly
affected by the appreciation of Renminbi and rising labour cost. The
Group’s turnover slightly increased by approximately HK$10,905,000
to approximately HK$170,373,000. In 2014, the Group’s loss
attributable to shareholders was approximately HK$8,081,000,
representing a drop of approximately HK$18,942,000 as compared
to that of 2013. The decrease in the Group’s loss was mainly
attributed to the increase of operating profits and decrease in
administrative expenses and other operating expenses during the
year.

BUSINESS REVIEW
HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS BUSINESS

The macro-economic uncertainty and the risk of a slower economic
growth are still major factors affecting the household products
business of the Group. Although the Group’s revenue from
household products business increased, the household products
business had recorded unsatisfactory result. The reason is due to
intense competition in the household products market and increase
in manufacturing cost. The Group’s revenue from the household
products business for the year was approximately HK$167,908,000
(2013: approximately HK$159,426,000), representing an annual
increase of 5.3%. The net profits were approximately HK$1,922,000
(2013: net losses approximately HK$11,848,000).

Despite the unfavourable market condition affecting the manufacturing
business of the Group, the Group has implemented and takes
a series of cost saving measures to reduce its overhead cost
and improve operating efficiency through optimising production
management and improvement in customer services.

RERERRBRDA - 2014F 5K
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
PROPERTY INVESTMENT BUSINESS

The Group has acquired an investment property which lease
for rental in 2013. The Group remains confident of its long term
prospects in property investment business in Hong Kong. The
Group’s revenue from the property investment business for the year
was approximately HK$196,000 (2013: approximately HK$42,000).
The net profits were approximately HK$528,000 (2013: net losses
approximately HK$1,214,000), mainly due to fair value gain on
investment property which is a non-cash item.

HOTEL BUSINESS

Travel industry growth is expected to closely track the macroeconomic
condition and will be largely driven by emerging economies,
particularly the Asia travelers, including the strong growing Chinese
outbound travelers as result of rapid urbanization, continuous wealth
accumulation and rising disposable income in the PRC. According
to the World Tourism Organisation (“UNWTQ”), a specialised agency
of United Nations reported that the international tourists reached
the new record with over 1.1 billion in 2014 and the number of
international tourists grew by 5% compare with 2013. International
tourist arrivals worldwide are expected to increase by 3.3% a
year from 2010 to 2030 to reach 1.8 billion by 2030, according
to UNWTO’s long term forecast Tourism Towards 2030. In light of
the growing prospects of the tourism industry, the Group has been
seeking and considering opportunities for expanding hotel business.

The Group continued to expand its hotel portfolio. In December
2013, the Group entered into a transaction to acquire commercial
properties situated in Liaoning Province, the PRC. The consideration
has been fully paid in August 2014. The titles of ownership and
building ownership certificates of the commercial properties is
pending to approve by the relevant authorities in the PRC. The
commercial properties will be reconstructed into a quality hotel and
plan to officially open in late of 2015.

In February 2014, the Group entered into a non-legally binding
memorandum of understanding (the “MOU”) in relation to the
acquisition of a non-residential building which situated in Liaoning
Province, the PRC. There is no formal agreement reached within the
effective period. Accordingly, the MOU has been lapsed in August
2014.

KOs
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)
HOTEL BUSINESS (Continued)

In July 2014, the Group has commenced a negotiation with an
independent third party in relation to a possible investment in Jeju
Special Self-governing Province, the Republic of Korea, which hold a
luxury hotel with at least 400 guest rooms.

The Group is of the view that the acquisition of properties would
allow the Group to establish a highly reputable hotel management
business in the PRC and other countries and regions of the world
and will continue to identify suitable investments in the hotel industry.

The Group shall further review its business strategy on its hotel
business. We will expand our management team in respect of hotel
management by recruiting more experts from this industry and work
with other famous hotel management companies.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

The challenging business environment confronting the household
business is expected to continue in 2015. The Group remains
cautions of the global uncertainty and slow growth of PRC economy.
In comparison, the Group expected that the hotel business will
generate fruitable operating profits in future.

Looking forward, the Group aims to solid its hotel business by
acquiring hotels around the world. Our business strategies are
developing and investing in quality hotels in the PRC and other
places to maintain long term growth and capture the spending of
international and Chinese travelers. In the future, the Group shall
continue to explore further quality investment opportunities to
enhance shareholders’ wealth.

APPRECIATION

On behalf of the Board, | would like to express our sincere
appreciation to all our investors, customers, partners and
shareholders for their ongoing support to the Group. | would also like
to thank my colleagues and staff for their invaluable contributions
throughout the year.

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman
Hong Kong, 27 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFWE DN

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

For the fiscal year ended 31 December 2014, the Group reported
a revenue of approximately HK$170,373,000 (2013: approximately
HK$159,468,000), representing an increase of 6.8% from that of the
fiscal year of 2013. The increase in revenue is due to the Group’s
improvement in the product mix of household products during the
year.

Gross profit margin increased from 4.3% in 2013 to 9.7% in 2014 as
some new products with higher profit margin has been introduced to
market during the year.

Other income increased from approximately HK$1,390,000 in 2013
to approximately HK$1,821,000 in 2014, mainly due to the increase
in written back of trade and other payables and fair value gain on
investment property during the year.

Distribution costs increased from approximately HK$658,000 in 2013
to approximately HK$928,000 in 2014 due to the increase in sales
and thus increase in transportation cost and overseas travelling
expenses during the year.

Administrative expenses decreased from approximately HK$22,405,000
in 2013 to approximately HK$18,861,000 in 2014, mainly due to
decrease in loss on exchange difference and other tax expenses.

Other operating expenses of approximately HK$1,110,000 which
mainly included the write off of trade and other receivables of
approximately HK$745,000.

Finance costs decreased from approximately HK$3,275,000 in 2013
to approximately HK$3,249,000 in 2014, as the average borrowings
rate decreased.

Income tax expense increased from approximately HK$916,000
in 2013 to approximately HK$2,201,000 in 2014, mainly due to
increase of operating profits in the PRC subsidiaries during the year.

BE-T-NE+-A=t+—BLURFE 5%

E &% 15 YR 25 #49170,373,0008 T(—Z T —=4F : 4

159,468,000 L) BT —=FHBFE LF

68%ouﬁzéﬁﬂmﬁﬁé¢m$%%)§§&a@§%
AREIREE

FEAER T —=ZFMW43% L FA =T —MFH
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION A

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE PLACING OF
SHARES

The Company raised its fund by way of a private placement of
47,867,000 shares of the Company at the placing price of HK$3.14
per share on 27 January 2014. Net proceeds from the placing of
shares amounted to approximately HK$149,506,000 (after deducting
the placing commission and legal and professional expenses). Such
net proceeds have been used in the following manner:

i

BXERARAMRAE - 2014F 3

ND ANALYSIS
EEENWE DN

EERM FERIENRAE

R-ZZE—NFE—-—A=++tH ARQRAEEKI145
TR EE AR AR S F R B 547,867,0000% 2
DRIRMBIANEEES - BERMHTERIEFHRELN
149,506,000/ (MK EERE REEAREES
%) BRAFTS RO FREIA A AR EM -

Amount used as
at the date of

Amount raised this report

RS B H

e &8 EERAEH

(HKS) (HK$)

(B7T) (BT)

General corporate and working capital purpose —MRIENEEE S HA 149,506,000 106,947,856

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND FUNDING REBES jﬁ%ﬁ,ﬁ&ﬂﬁ

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash and bank RZ-Z-—mME+-_A=+—H AEFHEFRD
balances of approximately HK$125,304,000 (2013: approximately [ R 17 4% #4 49125,304,0008 T( —ZE — =% : %4

HK$23,390,000) and net current assets of approximately
HK$134,445,000 (2013: approximately HK$2,660,000), the increase
in current assets is due to increase of prepayments and cash and
bank balances.

The Group had bank borrowings of approximately HK$36,962,000
as at 31 December 2014 (2013: approximately HK$35,661,000). All
borrowings were repayable within one year. The Group’s borrowings
carried interests at fixed and floating rate.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had current liabilities of
approximately HK$77,975,000 (2013: approximately HK$84,451,000).
The decrease in current liabilities was mainly due to the decrease in
trade and bills payables and other payables and accruals.

BANK BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2014, bank borrowings of approximately
HK$24,286,000 (2013: approximately HK$19,209,000) were secured
by leasehold land and certain buildings owned by an independent
third party and pledged deposits of the Group.

GEARING RATIO

The Group’s gearing ratio, which was derived from the total bank
borrowings to total assets, decreased from 32.0% in 2013 to 15.0%
in 2014, as a result of the increase in prepayments and cash and
bank balances of the Group at 31 December 2014.

—9

23,390,00078 7T ) & %7 B) & E #9134,445,000/%8 7C
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEEFWE DN

COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s capital commitments
and operating lease commitments amounted to approximately
HK$Nil and approximately HK$2,676,000 (2013: approximately
HK$8,309,000 and approximately HK$705,000) respectively,
attributable to acquisition of property, plant and equipment and
rentals payable for certain offices.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2013: HK$SNIl).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTATION IN EXCHANGE RATES
AND RELATED HEDGES

All transactions of the Group are denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”),
Hong Kong dollars, European dollars (“‘EUR”) or United States dollars
(“USD”). As RMB may continue to fluctuate in the foreseeable future,
the Group will maintain a sizable portion of its borrowings in Hong
Kong dollars, which form a natural hedge with the Group’s sales
denominated in USD.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

As at 31 December 2014, the Group employed approximately
415 staff in the PRC and Hong Kong, representing an increase
of approximately 35 staff from 31 December 2013. The Group’s
remuneration to employees, including Directors’ emoluments,
increased by approximately HK$1,214,000 to approximately
HK$28,614,000 for the fiscal year of 2014.

The Group reviews employee remuneration annually and rewards its
employee with reference to the length of services and performance.
The Group also has the liberty to grant share options and bonuses to
employees of the Group at the discretion of the Directors based on
the financial performance of the Group.

TREASURY POLICIES AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Group adopts a prudent approach with respect to treasury and
funding policies, with a focus on risk management and transactions
that are directly related to the underlying business of the Group.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board does not recommend the payment of final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$NIl).
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong, aged 40, who has been appointed as an
executive Director and the chairman of the board of directors on
21 September 2012 and 5 October 2012 respectively. Mr. Cheng
is the chairman of the board of directors and executive director
of Sun International Resources Limited (stock code: 8029) (“Sun
International”), a company listed on the Growth Enterprise Market of
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
from 5 July 2013. Mr. Cheng’s wife, Ms. Yeung So Mui is a sister of
Ms. Yeung So Lai, an executive Director.

Ms. Yeung So Lai, aged 37, joined the Company in September
2012. Ms. Yeung is experienced in corporate management. Ms.
Yeung is currently an executive director and chief executive officer
of Sun Century Group Limited (stock code: 1383) (“Sun Century”),
a company listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange. Ms.
Yeung was an executive director of Sun International from 1 April
2011 to 13 August 2013. She is presently also a director of a
number of private companies engaged in the business of bird’s nest
trading and investment holding. Ms. Yeung is the sister-in-law of Mr.
Cheng.

Mr. Leung Ming Ho, aged 39, joined the Company in October
2012. He holds a Bachelor of Business Administration degree in
marketing from the Hong Kong Baptist University. Mr. Leung has
extensive experience in marketing and management and was the
General Manager of Pro Vision Technology Ltd. He has appointed
as Assistant to General Manager of Sun International from 2011 to
31 December 2012. Mr. Leung was an executive director of Sun
Century from 2 September 2011 to 31 July 2012.

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin, aged 62, is one of the co-founders of the
Group. Mr. Leung is responsible for product development, materials
sourcing and marketing of the Group. Mr. Leung graduated from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 1975 with a technician diploma
in electrical engineering.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Fung Tze Wa, aged 58. He is a certified public accountant and
a director of an accounting firm in Hong Kong. Mr. Fung has various
years of experience in auditing, taxation and company secretarial
practice in Hong Kong. He obtained a master degree in professional
accounting from the Hong Kong Polytechnic University in 2000.
He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”), the Chartered Association of Certified
Accountants, the Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and the Society of
Chinese Accountants and Auditors. He has also been appointed as
the independent non-executive director of China Haidian Holdings
Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Island with limited
liability and the issued shares of which are listed on the Main Board
of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 0256), since April 2004 and
Jiwa Bio-Pharm Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in
Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares of which are
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 2327),
since September 2004. From April 2004 to February 2012, he was
an independent non-executive director of New Capital International
Investment Limited, a company incorporated in the Cayman Islands
with limited liability and the issued shares of which are listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock Code: 1062).

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, aged 39. He holds a Master of Laws and
Postgraduate Certificate in Laws from City University of Hong Kong.
He is currently a member of The Hong Kong Bar Association.

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, aged 39. He holds a Bachelor’'s Degree in
Business Administration. He is currently a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and an associate
member of the HKICPA. Mr. Tse has over 10 years of experience
in auditing, finance and accounting. He is currently the financial
controller of Chinese People Holdings Company Limited, a company
incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability and the issued shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (Stock
Code: 0681).
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The Board are pleased to present their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31
December 2014.

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands as an
exempted company with limited liability on 19 January 2005 under
the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as consolidated and
revised) of the Cayman Islands.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The activities
of its principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 are set out in
note 32 to the financial statements.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS

The results of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2014
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and consolidated statement
of financial position of this annual report respectively.

The Board do not recommend payment of any final dividend for the
year ended 31 December 2014 (2013: HK$NIl).

RESERVES

Details of the movement in the reserves of the Group and the
Company during the year are set out in the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and note 31 to the financial statements
respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2014, the Company’s reserves available for cash
distribution amounted to approximately HK$178,951,000. Under the
Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands, the share premium
of the Company is distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to
pay off its debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.
The share premium may also be distributed in the form of fully paid
bonus shares.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year are set out in note 16 to the financial statements.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Details of movements in investment properties of the Group during
the year are set out in note 17 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company during the
year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The information in respect of the Group’s sales and purchases
attributable to the major customers and suppliers respectively during
the financial year is as follows:

REW=E

AEEFEARENENEBDFEHANY HREM T
17 °
SN

ARBFABRRNE S FEHN P B REMEE27 »

FTEREFRHKER

RAMBEEAR - T2EF REEED MG A K EH
ERRBEENERAT

Percentage of the Group’s
total Sales/Purchases

HAEEHE REAET L

The largest customer BARF

Five largest customers in aggregate ARBEAG
The largest supplier BAHIER
Five largest suppliers in aggregate AREERE AR

None of the Directors or any of their associates or any shareholders
of the Company (who or which to the knowledge of the Directors
own more than 5.0% of the share capital of the Company) has any
beneficial interest in any of the Group’s five largest customers and
five largest suppliers.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong (Chairman)
Ms. Yeung So Lai

Mr. Leung Ming Ho

Mr. Leung Kwok Yin

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr. Fung Tze Wa
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF THE DIRECTORS

The biographical details of the Directors are set out on page 11 to
page 12 of this annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS AND ROTATION

The appointment of each Director is subject to retirement by rotation
and, being eligible, offers themselves for re-election in accordance
with the Company’s articles of association. All of the executive
Directors do not entered any service contract with the Company. All
of the independent non-executive Directors has entered a service
contract with the Company for a term of 3 years and is subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election in accordance with the articles
of association of the Company and the Corporate Government Code
as set out in Appendix 14 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).

In accordance with the provisions of the Company’s articles of
association, Mr. Leung Ming Ho, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin and Mr. Ting
Wong Kacee will retire from office by rotation and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting (“AGM”).

None of the Directors has entered or has proposed to enter into any
service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries which
is not expiring or determinable by the employing company within
one year without payment of compensation other than statutory
compensation.

DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

Details of Directors’ emoluments on a named basis are set out in
note 10 to financial statements.

ANNUAL CONFIRMATION FROM INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

The Company had received written confirmation from each of
the independent non-executive Directors of their independence
pursuant to rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and both the Board and
the Nomination Committee considered that all independent non-
executive Directors are independent.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES
OF THE COMPANY AND ITS ASSOCIATED
CORPORATIONS

As at 31 December 2014, the interests and short positions of the
Directors in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning
of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”)) (the
“Associated Corporations”) as recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers
(the “Model Code”) were as follows:

Number of shares

EERAQRANEEBEENRSD - A
ERORESTFHNEERAR

R-F-—OF+_A=1+—H REFFLBEKE
FIE3526ARBATFENE L MATCE  HRE
EHBRTAEZETESRR S ZEETA(EEST
Al )BEMEARB MM ARESNARR A
EAREEE(ERRESMPEGRI(TESME
Rl 1) SEXVER (T AREEE 1) r Bty ~ MR D K&
SRR SORRIT

Percentage of aggregate

BB BE interests to total number of
Personal Family Corporate shares in issue®

Name of Director interests interests Interests Total BRABEESRITRE

EEng BAER RikER NEER ay B zEDE?

Mr. Cheng Ting Kong

BTHEE - - 179,407,488%(L) 179,407,488 (L)' 62.46%

Notes: Bt 5

1. The letter “L” represents the Director’s interests in the Shares and underlying 1. FRILRKRESHAR AL E B X B /AR5 &R AR
Shares or, as the case may be, the equity interest of the Company or its ek (IR BRI E ) IR R e
associated corporations.

2. This represents interests held by Mr. Cheng Ting Kong through Power Ocean 2. IRERBTBREBBNEERBRAR( 18] EFF
Holdings Limited (“Power Ocean”), which holds 179,407,488 shares of the ARAFN79,407,488M D ) A MES - B T BEEHRE
Company. Mr. Cheng Ting Kong has 50% interest in Power Ocean, he is 717850% % - AUt - R AR AR F]179,407,4880% A%
therefore deemed to be interested in 179,407,488 shares of the Company. DR R o

3. The percentage has been adjusted based on the total number of shares of the 8. BOLERBER=ZE—NF+=-A=+—HARRIBEET
Company in issue as at 31 December 2014 (i.e. 287,206,000 shares). %17 422 (BN287,206,0008% A% ) M 58 o

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2014, none of the FRIAEFTEEIIN R_FT—WF+_A=1+—H R

Directors had any other interests or short positions in the shares,
underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
Associated Corporations which had been entered in the register kept
by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the
Model Code.

16—

BE 7 MIERGIEIL2GFARRATFE 2 B
Frecek » RBIRE T AIA MG N A B R AT #
EEFENARRIKETMARRAR 2B - 1aRE D
SEFTHEB EAREEIORE °



DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No contract of significant to which the Company or any of its
subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director had a material
interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the
year under review or any time during the year under review save and
except for the transactions disclosed as connected and/or related
party transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Listing
Rules and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

During the year and up to the date of this annual report, none of
the Directors are considered to have interests in a business which
competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group, as defined in the Listing Rules.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the Directors, there was sufficiency of
public float of the Company’s securities as required under the Listing
Rules up to the date of this report.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Articles of Association or the laws in the Cayman Islands.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company’s share option scheme (the “Scheme”) was adopted
pursuant to the shareholders’ resolution passed on 26 November
2008. No options granted under the Scheme since its adoption on
26 November 2008 are still outstanding. During the year ended 31
December 2014, no share option were granted, exercised or lapsed.

RETIREMENT SCHEMES

The Group maintains a mandatory provident fund (“MPF Scheme”)
for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s and
employee’s contributions to the MPF Scheme are based on 5%
of the relevant income of the relevant employee (up to a cap of
monthly relevant income of HK$30,000) and in accordance with the
requirements of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and related regulations.
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RETIREMENT SCHEMES (Continued)

Pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations in the PRC,
the Group participates in defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes (“Schemes”) organised by the relevant local government
authorities in Yuyao, the PRC whereby the Group is required to
make contributions to the Schemes at the rate of 20% of the
eligible employees’ salaries. The local government authorities are
responsible for the entire pension obligations payable to retired
employees.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company did not have any connected
transactions which were subject to requirements of the Listing Rules.
Other transactions which exempted from the requirements of the
Listing Rule are also disclosed in note 36 to the financial statements
as related party transactions.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole and any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the year.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SECURITIES

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased, sold
or redeemed any of the Company’s shares during the year.

AUDITOR

A resolution to re-appoint the retiring auditors, RSM Nelson Wheeler,
will be proposed at the forthcoming AGM. There has been no
change of the Company’s auditors since its incorporation.

On behalf of the Board

Cheng Ting Kong
Chairman

27 March 2015
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CODE OF BEST PRACTICE

The Group is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance and business practices. The Company’s corporate
governance practices are based on the principles and the code
provisions (the “Code Provisions”) as set out in the Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report (the “CG
Code”), amended from time to time, contained in Appendix 14 of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange. As
far as the CG Code is concerned, during the year and up to the date
of this annual report, the Company complies with all aspect of the
Code Provisions except disclosed below:

Under the CG Code provision E.1.2, the chairman of the Board
should attend the AGM and invite the chairmen of audit committee,
remuneration committee and nomination committee to attend.
However, in the AGM held on 29 May 2014 (2014 AGM”), our
chairman was unable to attend the meeting as he had to attend to
other business commitments. He appointed an executive Director
to chair the 2014 AGM on his behalf and answer any question from
the shareholders concerning the Company’s corporate governance.
As provided for in the CG Code provision A.6.7, independent
non-executive directors should attend general meetings and
develop a balanced understanding of the views of shareholders.
The independent non-executive Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee was unable to attend the 2014 AGM due to other
business commitments.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Group has adopted a code of conduct regarding directors’
securities transactions as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.
Having made specific enquiry, all directors have fully complied with
the required standard set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules for
the year ended 31 December 2014.

THE BOARD

The Board has a balance of skill and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive Directors and is
responsible for oversight of the management of the Company’s
business and affairs. The Board has delegated the day-to-day
responsibility to the executive Directors and senior management of
the Company.

As at 31 December 2014, the Board comprised of seven members,
namely the Chairman and three other executive Directors and
three independent non-executive Directors (the biographies of the
Directors are set out on page 11 to page 12).
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THE BOARD (Continued)

The Board considers that its diversity, including gender diversity, is
a vital asset to the business. The Board adopted a Board diversity
policy for better transparency and governance. Board appointments
are based on merit and candidates are considered against objective
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board,
including but not limited to gender, age, cultural and educational
background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service.

The Board oversees the Group’s strategic development and the
overall management of the Group. The Board also monitors the
financial performance and internal controls of the Group. The
Board members have a broad access to business documents and
information about the Group. Three Board committees, namely, the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination
Committee have been established to oversee particular aspects of
the Group’s affairs. The Board meets regularly to review the financial
and operating performance of the Group and to approve future plans
and development.

All the Directors have actively participated in the review and
monitoring of the Company’s business. The Board meets regularly
and at least 4 times a year. Between scheduled meetings, the senior
management of the Group provides information to the Directors
on a regular basis regarding the activities and development in
the businesses of the Group. The Directors have full access to
information on the Group and independent professional advice in
appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. With respect
to regular meetings of the Board, the Directors will be given written
notice of the meeting at least 14 days in advance and an agenda
with supporting Board papers no less than 3 days prior to the
meeting. For other meetings, the Directors are given as much notice
as is reasonable and practicable in the circumstances. If a Director
has a conflict of interest in a matter to be considered by the Board
which the Board has determined to be material, the matter will be
dealt with by a physical Board meeting. All minutes of Board and
Board committee meetings are kept by the company secretary to
record in sufficient details the matters considered and decisions
reached by the Board or Board committee, including any concerns
raised or dissenting views expressed by any Director. These minutes
are available for inspection at any reasonable time on reasonable
notice by any Director.
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THE BOARD (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2014, a total number of
seven (7) Board meetings, two (2) Audit Committee meetings, one
(1) Remuneration Committee meetings and one (1) Nomination
Committee meetings were held. Minutes of these meetings are
kept by the Company Secretary of the Company and are open for
inspection by the Directors.

The Directors are able, upon reasonable request, to seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the
Company’s expenses. The Board shall resolve to provide separate
appropriate independent professional advice to the Directors to
assist the relevant Directors to discharge their duties.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence
from all existing independent non-executive Directors and considers
them independent.

The Directors except for the independent non-executive Directors,
have no fixed terms of appointment but are subject to re-election at
the AGM of the Company in accordance with the Company’s article
of association.

DIRECTORS’ TRAINING

Pursuant to Code Provision A.6.5, all directors should participate
in continuous professional development to develop and refresh
their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their contribution
to the Board remains informed and relevant. Up to the date of this
report, all Directors have participated in appropriate continuous
professional development activities by attending training course or
reading materials on the topics related to corporate governance
and regulations or the Company’s business or their duties and
responsibilities.
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DIRECTORS’ TRAINING (Continued)

The individual training record of each Director received for the year
ended 31 December 2014 is summarised below:

Name of Directors

EEEIE

RBE_Z-—NF+_A=+—HIFERNEESM
BB 2 @RI sstnT

Attending seminar(s)/
programme(s)/ reading
relevant materials in
relation to the business or
directors’ duties

HEEER R EEHEHEZ
EEnE BE SRR/ BEMEBEER
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BT HALE Yes &
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBZT Yes &
Mr. Leung Ming Ho e S A Yes &
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin BRI SE Yes /&
Mr. Fung Tze Wa HFERE Yes &
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TG E Yes =
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan MEES LA Yes &

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements of the Group for the relevant accounting periods under
applicable statutory and regulatory requirements which give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs, the results of operations and cash
flows of the Group. In preparing the financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2014, suitable accounting policies have been
adopted and applied consistently. The financial statements for the
reporting year have been prepared on a going concern basis.
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DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL EEYBHEBRHWETITE(8)
STATEMENTS (Continued)

The individual attendance records of each Director, on a named REE - ZT—NE+_—_A=+—HIEFE K&F=E
basis, at the meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration RIHFEEES BXEZEL -FWMEES NIZEZEE
Committee and Nomination Committee during the year ended 31 @meZLsE2E5MT :

December 2014 are set out below:

g

Attendance/Number of meetings entitled to attend

HRE /AREEERNAH
Annual

Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director Board Committee Committee Committee Meeting'
ESpE Ezg ERZES FMzEe REZEE RREFAE
Number of Meetings EERY 7 2 1 1 1
Executive Directors HiTEE
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BTHERE 717 - - - 0
Ms. Yeung So Lai BEBLT 7/7 - _ _ 0/1
Mr. Leung Ming Ho REELE /7 - - - 1/1
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin DRGSR E 6/7 - = = 0/1
Independent Non-executive Directors —~ B HH/TEE
Mr. Fung Tze Wa HTELE 7/7 2/2 11 11 0/1
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TEXE /7 2/2 1/1 1/1 1/1
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HEHLE 77 2/2 1/1 1/1 1/1
Notes: FfzE -
1. 2014 Annual General Meeting held on 29 May 2014. 1. R NFEREAFAER T —NFRAA =+ LART-
REMUNERATION COMMITTEE FMEEE

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring that the HMZECBERRARQFHE ERNKBHMNEFE
Company has formal and transparent procedures for developing EMEREEENSAEEREBNFHER -ZEeK
and overseeing its policies on the remuneration of the Directors and # O KBEEEAIB -TMHEESHIA T =K E
senior management. The committee’s authorities and duties are (2B IEHITEE AR ¢

set out in written terms of reference. The Remuneration Committee

comprises the following three members, all independent non-

executive Directors:

() Mr. Ting Wong Kacee, Chairman of Remuneration Committee (i) TEREE FMEEEERE

(ii) Mr. Fung Tze Wa (ii) HFERE
(i)  Mr. Tse Ting Kwan @iy  AEHEE
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are in
compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices as
set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. Given below are main
duties of the Remuneration Committee:

(i) to make recommendations on the Company’s policies and
structure for all the remuneration of Directors;

(if) to propose the specific remuneration packages of the
executive Directors, and to make recommendations on the
remuneration of the non-executive Directors for the Board’s
approval;

(iii) to review and propose performance-based remuneration
for executive Directors by reference to corporate goals and
objectives resolved by the Board from time to time; and

(iv) to administer and make determinations with regard to the
Company’s share option scheme.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an Audit Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The Audit
Committee comprises the following three members, all independent
non-executive Directors:

(i) Mr. Fung Tze Wa, Chairman of Audit Committee

(if) Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

(iif) Mr. Tse Ting Kwan

Given below are the main duties of the Audit Committee:

(i) to make recommendations with respect to the appointment,
re-appointment and removal of the Company’s external
auditor, and to evaluate their independence, objectivity and
effectiveness of the audit process;

(i) to review and monitor the interim and annual financial
statements, reports and accounts of the Company, and to

review significant and judgemental financial reporting issues
contained therein;
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AUDIT COMMITTEE (Continued)

(i)

(iv)

to review the Company’s financial controls, internal controls
and risk management systems; and

to discuss with the management the system of internal
controls, and to ensure that the management has discharged
its duties and responsibilities in implementing an effective
internal control system.

AUDITOR’S REMUNERATION

During

the year ended 31 December 2014, the fees paid/payable to

auditor of the Company, RSM Nelson Wheeler, for the provision of
audit services and non-audit services as follows:

RERER

CE REPORT
TREB®RS

mERADTF - 2014F 3

(&)

EREE®

(i)  WAARFMIIEEE  AREEZE K RARE R
RH: R

(iv) HERBERAPELEZKETHR  WIERE
BERATAERNADEEZARERE R
EEEERE T

BB £

REBE-ZF-—NF+-_A=+—HLLFE pEH=E
aJrHEﬁ‘%&iF%EJrHEi‘%EH&E’%HKAWfZ%ZEfﬁEPEﬁ”%%
E(BB)GRMEBMERNT ¢

2014 2013

—E-MFE —E—=%F

Nature of services HK$ HK$
BRAS M E BT BT
Audit = 630,000 580,000
Others Hib - 5,500
630,000 585,500

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Company has established a Nomination Committee with written

terms

of reference in compliance with the Code on Corporate

Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules. The

Nomination Committee comprises the following three members, all

indepe

(i)

(i

(i)

ndent non-executive Directors:

Mr. Tse Ting Kwan, Chairman of Nomination Committee

Mr. Fung Tze Wa

Mr. Ting Wong Kacee

REZET
ANRERIIRAE B EILHR 58I 8% 100 A

HEXEAFATRFIAEEMERE -RRZES
HAT=2XE(2BBUIENTES)EX :

(i) WEH L REEEEERE
(ii) BFELE

(iii) TEEE



JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2014

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EREB®RSE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE (Continued)

Given below are main duties of the Nomination Committee:

(i) to review the structure, size and composition (by taking into
account the criteria as set out in the Board diversity policy
adopted by the Company from time to time) of the Board
at least annually and make recommendations any proposed
changes to the Board to complement the Company’s
corporate strategy;

(if) to review the Board diversity policy regularly (including
any measurable objectives that the Board has set for
implementing the Board diversity policy and the progress on
achieving those objectives); and make disclosure of its review
results in the corporate governance report of the Company
annually;

(iif) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board
members and select or make recommendations to the Board
on the selection of, individuals nominated for directorships;

(iv) to assess the independence of independent non-executive
Directors; and

(v) to make recommendations to the Board on relevant matters
relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors
and succession planning for Directors in particular the
chairman and the president (chief executive officer).

INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board has the responsibility to maintain an effective internal
control system in order to protect the Group’s assets and
shareholders’ interests. The Board and Audit Committee also
conduct periodic reviews to ensure the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system includes a
well established corporate structure and organisation with clearly
defined lines of responsibility and authority. Each department is
responsible for its daily operations, and is also required to implement
and monitor the strategies and polices adopted by the Board and
effective employment of the resources of the Company, in order
to avoid misappropriation of resources and damages made to the
Company’s assets, and prevent against errors and fraud.

26—

REZEES W)
UTAESEEeNTIERE

(i)

(if)

(i)

(iv)

BEELRF - RESSHRE - ABRAK
(BFRARBTERANEFTS S TEBR
FIBMERE) IREMEREDRNEESR
HER AR A AR RH) B ERE

EHMRTEFESTBRR(BREFENE
MEEE® % L R M I E B E ] 7] 2L H)
BEARZEFEENERER)  BFEAR
AEREARETHBELRAER

BAEERKRESTEXNENAL  WHRBKE
ERZEAESFEMATRETHERRLE
B

B IFITE RN E MM &
RARESNRERENZEUARES  LE

EEE MR (TTHRAAE) & T SIHHEE
EHRESEERIER -

A

EEQARMARERNARMERERS  WREARS
B EEMERNA G EFTE LB B SINETT
BHEEZ UERASEANEZERGBNARIE -
NEEZE R G RRA B R ERENNORFEERE
R wHFAEEAREE YARTRERE
EERMNRIERBRAREBCERALTRAREIR A
BRERERBRELBEARREE LB REHR
K JRFE



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

INTERNAL CONTROLS (Continued)

The Board and Audit Committee assess the effectiveness of the
internal control system and procedures based on information derived
from discussions with the management of the Company and its
external auditor. The Board and Audit Committee believe that the
existing internal control system is adequate and effective. The review
covers all material controls, including financial, operational and
compliance controls and risk management functions as well as the
adequacy of resources, qualifications and experience of staff of the
Company’s accounting and financial reporting function, and their
training programmes and budget.

The Board has established a clearly defined scope of activities,
responsibility and authority for each department and its management
staff within the Group. The Group has a defined goal for each
department to accomplish, these goals were discussed in the Board
meeting and pass on to the management through the executive
Directors. These goals will be implemented and closely monitored by
the executive Directors who shall review the operational and financial
results from time to time, and to take any necessary actions for the
improvement of it business activities.

COMPANY SECRETARY’S TRAINING

During the year ended 31 December 2014, Mr. Luk has received
no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training to refresh his
skills and knowledge.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS

Details of the Last General Meetings

The Company’s AGM is a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the Shareholders. Under Revised Code
Provision A.6.7, independent non-executive directors should attend
general meetings and develop a balanced understanding of the
views of the shareholders.

Due to other business engagement, Mr. Fung Tze Wa could not
attend the AGM of the Company held on 29 May 2014. However,
at the respective general meeting of the Company, there was
an executive Director present to enable the Board to develop
a balanced understanding of views of the shareholders of the
Company.
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

Convening a Special General Meeting by Shareholders

Pursuant to the Article 58 of the Articles of Association of the
Company, a special general meeting may be convened by the Board
upon requisition by any shareholder holding not less than one tenth
of the paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company. The shareholder shall make
a written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of
the Company, specifying the transaction of any business in such
requisition.

The Board shall arrange to hold such general meeting within two
(2) months after the receipt of such written requisition. Pursuant
to the Article 59 of the Articles of Association of the Company,
the Company shall serve requisite notice of the general meeting,
including the time, place of meeting and particulars of resolutions to
be considered at the meeting and the general nature of the business.
If within twenty one (21) days of the receipt of such written
requisition, the Board fails to proceed to convene such special
general meeting, the requisitionist(s) may do so in the same manner,
and; all the reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s)
as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the
requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Putting Forward Proposals at General Meetings

A shareholder shall make a written requisition to the Board or the
Company Secretary of the Company at the head office address
of the Company, specifying the shareholding information of the
shareholder, his/her contact details and the proposal he/she
intends to put forward at general meeting regarding any specified

transaction/business and its supporting documents.

28—

BRREFMNARERRBBERREEBR
(#8)

HRREFARREINAE

BRIBEARANRARMANESF EFSAINFEAERE
RARBBRRAG LREEZ AR BHEBRAT DR
THZ—HMERREREBABREIAS -AHEKE
ARAARNREZEYUWERLEBE R UEREAH
ZRPIEANEAER -

E=ZSARHRRERMEREMQR)MEARNRITZA
g RBEAQFNAAAANELG AR R B AR
RAeBRAM EFEBEAGNERE R MEE RN

REBENFBARZEREN—RIEE -
HRKREIZEERR -+ —NANEFTERE EH

ZBEREFNARE ZHBANBITARKRE  ARA
ERBREFAENREEEREARARMBE X
Z—EEBER-

RERASR2ZEE
BRENADNEESANERHEDEFR REX

AFREARRZBIRER  FRRROBEER
HE BRI BRASREZ DA RETAFER
5/ EEABAREBRX



CORPORATE GOVERNANC

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS AND COMMUNICATION
WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTOR RELATIONS
(Continued)

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns to
the Board in writing to the Company’s head office in Hong Kong at
Room 2410-2411, 24/F, China Merchants Tower, Shun Tak Centre,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung Wan, Hong Kong.

The Company ensures that fair and transparent disclosure is made
for its business and financial performance through a variety of
formal communication channels. Information regarding the Company
will be published in its website: www.776.hk. Interim and annual
reports, circulars and notices of the Group will be despatched to
Shareholders in due course. The website of the Company provides
information such as e-mail address, correspondence address,
telephone numbers etc. for inquiries, and provides information on
business activities of the Company.

The Company’s AGM of Shareholders is a good opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. Notice of
AGM and related documents will be sent to Shareholders pursuant
to the requirements of the Listing Rules, and will be published on the
website of the Stock Exchange.

The Company will also meet with the investment community and
respond to their inquiries about the status of the Company from
time to time, so as to strengthen the contacts and communication
between the Company and its investors.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B B RE

RSM

Audit - Tax - Advisory

S

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
JF HOUSEHOLD FURNISHINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of JF
Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 32 to
104, which comprise the consolidated and Company statements of
financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free from material
misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement,
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether

including the assessment of the risks of material

due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view
in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 December 2014, and of the Group’s results and
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27 March 2015
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
mEEER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—=— —T—=
Note HK$ HK$
{hr=s BT BT
REVENUE W 5 7 170,373,314 159,468,209
Cost of goods sold B i iH S AR (153,926,526) (152,585,516)
Gross profit EF 16,446,788 6,882,693
Other income E A 8 1,821,159 1,389,739
Distribution costs DA (928,241) (658,271)
Administrative expenses TR (18,861,037) (22,405,001)
Other operating expenses Hih & &M (1,109,678) (8,041,783)
LOSS FROM OPERATIONS T EE (2,631,009) (22,832,623)
Finance costs R & R A 11 (3,249,116) (3,275,136)
LOSS BEFORE TAX BRE AT B 1B (5,880,125) (26,107,759)
Income tax expense Frigfim < 12(a) (2,201,342) (915,684)
LOSS FOR THE YEAR ERBEBEAZFRELEE
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS
OF THE COMPANY 13 (8,081,467) (27,023,443)
LOSS PER SHARE BREE
Basic HAR 15 (0.03) (0.11)
Diluted e (0.03) (0.11)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ReEEkEMEEERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE —_ET—WNF+_-_A=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—E-mF —E—=fF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Loss for the year FREE (8,081,467) (27,023,443)
Other comprehensive income: Hitt 2 E K :
Items that may be reclassified to profit or AJEEE# HIEE 1Bk EE -
loss:
Exchange differences on translating MEBINEBMEEZ
foreign operations PE N =R 13,782 1,877,977
Exchange differences reclassified REEMBARENHEE
to profit or loss on disposal of BamrELEZR
subsidiaries - (193,446)
Other comprehensive income for FARBAEMEEKE
the year, net of tax 13,782 1,684,531
Total comprehensive loss for ERAEEEAFAES
the year attributable to owners 2HEEEAE
of the Company (8,067,685) (25,338,912)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

S A N
mEeMBMRRRE
At 31 December 2014 R—Z—WFE+ - A=+—H
2014 2013
—E-mEF —T—=
Note HK$ HK$
{hr=s BT BT
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME MR NMEE 16 14,776,517 13,509,207
Investment property wEYE 17 6,000,000 5,630,000
Deposits paid for acquisition of AERRHEES NS
long-term assets 18 13,156,420 5,107,362
33,932,937 24,246,569
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 19 25,833,961 29,162,402
Trade receivables U E 5 AR K 20 24,239,870 21,914,344
Due from related companies e ) NI S 21 5,620,877 5,061,779
Deposits, other receivables and ®’e - Efth EUGRIE K
prepayments SELNECE 30,358,239 6,322,760
Restricted cash and bank balances ZRFIIR & RIRTT AR 22 1,063,359 1,260,615
Cash and bank balances B & KR1TH 22 125,303,856 23,389,735
212,420,162 87,111,635
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and bills payables JEfNE SRR R IENZE 23 12,541,528 14,165,255
Other payables and accruals B EMRIE K ETIEE 24 26,956,347 33,831,272
Current tax liabilities VAT IE B & 1,515,375 793,912
Bank borrowings RITHEE 25 36,961,778 35,660,853
77,975,028 84,451,292
NET CURRENT ASSETS FREEE 134,445,134 2,660,343

34—




RERERRERDA - 2014F 5K

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR &

At 31 December 2014 R=—ZE—ME+=-_F=+—H

2014 2013
—E—F —E—=F
Note HK$ HK$
B sE BT BT
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT EEABRABAERE
LIABILITIES 168,378,071 26,906,912
Non-current liabilities ERBEE
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIBEE 26 1,715,969 1,715,969
NET ASSETS BEE 166,662,102 25,190,943
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EAXRf#E
Share capital &S 27 2,872,060 2,393,390
Reserves 1 163,790,042 22,797,553
TOTAL EQUITY ERERS 166,662,102 25,190,943

Approved by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2015

Cheng Ting Kong
BT

Director

EZE

Yeung So Lai
BEE
Director

EZE

BEEedXN _T-RF=A-t+tH#E
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

S A 3L
mEEREER
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE
Reserves
G
Foreign
currency
Share Merger translation Capital ~ General  Warrant
Share  premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve  Accumulated
capital  (Note 31(c)() (Note a) (Note by (Note c) (Noted) (Note29) losses Total
HEER B £
REEE  AHEE fE  EREE  -HER it
B () (i) (M) (ko) Obikd)  (hik)  ZéfE 1
Note HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
iF: BT BT BT o BT T BT BT BT
At 1 January 2013 W-E-=F-3-B 2392800 20794840 7,358,082 16,744,208 946,832 23,623,046 180,000 (20,606,043 50,433,856
Totel comprehensive incomelfoss) for the year  £A2ANE/(B) 28 - = - 18453t - - - 1023448 (25338912
Shares issued on exercise of warrants ERRERRS ARG 27(i) 500 9,000 - - - - (500) - %600
Transfers of general reserve ER-GRE - - - - - 72,260 - (72,260) -
Changes in equity for the year EREgRY 500 96,000 - 1,684531 - 72,260 (500 (27,095,709)  (25.242912)
At 31 December 2013 NE-=F+-f=1-A 2393390 29800840 7,308,082 17,428,739 946,832 23,695,306 179,500 (56,701,746) 25,190,943
A1 January 2014 N-5-mE-R-H 2,393,300 29890840 7,368,082 17,428,739 946,832 23,696,306 179,500 (56,701,746) 25,190,943
Total comprehensive income/oss) or the year ~ ER2ENE /(B8 - - - 13,782 - - - (081,467  (8,067,689)
Placement of shares RERR 27li 478,670 149,060,174 - - - - - - 14953884
Changes in equty for the year FREREY 478670 149,060,174 - 13,782 - - - (8,081,467 141471159
At 31 December 2014 AZF-RETZR=T-A 2872060 178951014 7368082 17,442,521 046832 23605306 179500 (64783213 166,662,102
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BXERARARAE - 20145F 3

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

REEZSHX

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE —_ET—WNF+_-_A=+—HIFE

The merger reserve represents the difference between the nominal value of
the share capital issued by the Company in exchange for the nominal value
of the share capital and share premium of its subsidiaries arising from group
reorganisation on 8 September 2005 (“Corporate Reorganisation”).

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all foreign exchange
differences arising from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting policies
set out in note 3(b) to the financial statements.

This represents the transfer from retained profits to capital reserve as a result
of the write off of certain trade payables by & iiHE W5 & H 5 A RA R (JF
A.C.R. Equipment Supplies (Ningbo) Co., Ltd.) (“JF Ningbo”), a subsidiary of
the Company. Pursuant to the People’s Republic of China (“PRC”) accounting
principles and financial regulations, any gains arising from debt restructuring
which represent the difference between the final settlement and the carrying
value of the debt concerned are directly reflected in capital reserve and
therefore not distributable. Accordingly, a transfer has been made from retained
profits to capital reserve. The capital reserve can only be used to increase
capital of this subsidiary.

The general reserve is set up by way of appropriation from the profit after tax
in accordance with the relevant laws and regulations in the PRC. The rate of
appropriation to the general reserve is subject to the decision of the board of
directors of PRC subsidiaries, but the minimum appropriation rate is 10% of the
profit after tax for each year, until when the accumulated balance reaches 50%
of the registered capital of the subsidiaries. Pursuant to the relevant laws and
regulations of the PRC, if approvals are obtained from the relevant government
authorities, the general reserve can be used setting off accumulated losses or
to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

aHERBENR _ZTZERAFNAANBETEREA(ARE
ADBELNARRERTRAAEIRENB AR K
RAEROGEREZ/E -

SVEETE K B R IR R E BN EB M B R MELRRAB SN
HEZHR o xR MR Ty IR B B IS $R R I E3(b) 2 & AT R AR
He

ERFBERTHEAARMNBAAEREERERMER
RE(TEREE DWETRNEZHIE BREEMNEH
EEAEFEF - REDEARKMBE ([ E ) &5 RA R
Bl REARERME SN E KSR K& EET REL
BREME M Z 58 - 5 0 &= F B 1 RN & AN R Ut T AT it
Dk e UL TR B G T B 2 E AR - EAHRBER A
BB RARZEAR -

— R TIIRA B R0 o BUA R S AR 16 B BR LR M B
B BN F—REBOLPIMTENB AR EESEE
EEEBN LI RTFRBRATNI10% BEERTHEH
IR B E ARH950% - RIBHEMERIERERMR
% WEUS BB E BRE  —REFETRERHERT
ERIIENE AT 2 EA -
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mEBEERERRK
For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE
2014 2013
—E-lEF —F—=
HK$ HK$
BT IT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETDHBRERE
ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax BRI B ES 18 (5,880,125) (26,107,759)
Adjustments for: KA
Fair value (gain)/loss on investment property REMEARE (W), BB (370,000) 1,252,020
Write off of trade and other receivables HisHE U E 5 AR R A
FEW TR IA 744,506 51,115
Write back of trade and other payables B E 5 BR 30 K B Ath FE
TR @ (472,607) -
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HENB R AW E - (193,447)
Depreciation e 3,245,856 3,273,638
Finance costs BLE AR 3,249,116 3,275,136
Interest income FLEA (191,209) (218,947)
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEWE  WME NMREZ W=
equipment (4,479) =
Write off of property, plant and equipment WEEZ - B R 115,623 986,519
Allowance for inventories FEEE - 5,579,905
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital LIBESEEAI KL
changes w A (E1E) 436,681 (12,101,820)
Decrease in inventories FERL 3,328,441 20,170,952
Increase in trade receivables U E 5 BR I8 AN (3,059,867) (1,118,772)
(Increase)/decrease in deposits, Re - Efth EUERIA K
other receivables and prepayments B EIEGE M), (24,045,644) 13,256,821
(Increase)/decrease in due from related JiE Uk BB X B RRIE (3 00), SR A
companies (559,098) 261,309
Decrease in trade and bills payables e B 5 R BT =R A (1,563,666) (20,315,203)
Increase in other payables and accruals Hoth FE AR08 K FEETIE B 1N 2,999,337 3,354,231
Cash (used in)/generated from operations K& (A EENRES (22,463,816) 3,507,518
Income taxes refund received BUFETRT - 1,603,528
Income taxes paid EAATEHR (1,475,736) (8,143,233)
Net cash used in operating activities RSB TV IR £ F 58 (28,939,552) (3,032,187)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETHNRERE
ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE BENEE (4,775,836) (245,216)
Purchase of investment property BEREYE - (6,882,020)
Decrease in restricted cash and bank balances R #II8 4 RIBITAEEA R L 197,256 10,761,746
Disposal of subsidiaries HE B AR - (4,463,678)
Deposits paid for acquisition of BRERBAEES ANEE
long term assets (8,049,058) (5,107,362)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEME BER&EZEHIE
plant and equipment 19,073 =
Interest received B U B 191,209 218,947
Net cash used in investing activities RETBMANR S HHE (12,417,356) (5,717,583)
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REREAMBRAA - 2014F 5§

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
RERERERRK
—mNE+ZA=+T—HLEFE

2014 2013
—E—-F ===
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING RETENRERE
ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from placement of shares fid & B ) P15 F008 149,538,844 -
Proceeds from exercise of warrants 1T1E R AEE P15 FUE - 96,000
Inception of new bank and other borrowings FERIT REMER 77,771,749 72,643,050
Repayment of bank and other borrowings BEETRHEMER (85,252,852) (76,109,915)
Interest paid BAIFIE (3,196,100) (2,598,183)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing REEBEL (FTH)RIREF5E
activities 138,861,641 (5,969,048)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH RERBESEEYN
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FHRE,CRD) 102,504,733 (14,718,818)
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE HNEEZRSBHHZE
CHANGES (125,086) 1,673,320
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R—BA—BHNERERESEEY
1 JANUARY 22,924,209 35,969,707
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT R+-—B=+—HHEER
31 DECEMBER REEEY 125,303,856 22,924,209
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND CASH ReRBSEEYIN
EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances e RRITH 125,303,856 23,389,735
Bank overdrafts IRITEX - (465,526)
125,303,856 22,924,209
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 8% ¥R 3R Y RE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

JF Household Furnishings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands. The address of its registered office is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-
1111, Cayman Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Rooms 2410-2411, 24/F, China Merchants Tower,
Shun Tak Centre, 168-200 Connaught Road Central, Sheung
Wan, Hong Kong. The Company’s shares are listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 32 to
the financial statements.

In the opinion of the directors of the Company, Power Ocean
Holdings Limited, a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands, is the immediate parent and Mr. Chau Cheok Wa and
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong are the ultimate controlling parties of the
Company.

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AND REQUIREMENTS

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) that are relevant to its operations
and effective for its accounting year beginning on 1 January
2014. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRS”); Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“"HKAS"); and Interpretations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Bt 75 ¥R 3R BT RE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE —_ET—WNF+_-_A=+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG 2. HIBRKRBITEEVMBREENRE
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ENERE®E)

AND REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

(@) Application of new and revised HKFRSs (a) HFIIRKZBITEBMEBHREEL

The following standards have been adopted by the
Group for the first time for the financial year beginning
1 January 2014:

Amendment to HKAS 32, Offsetting financial
assets and financial liabilities

This amendment clarifies that the right of set-off must not
be contingent on a future event. It must also be legally
enforceable for all counterparties in the normal course of
business, as well as in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy. The amendment also considers settlement
mechanisms. The amendment did not have a significant
effect on the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Amendment to HKAS 36, Recoverable amount
disclosures for non-financial assets

The amendments reduce the circumstances in which
the recoverable amount of assets or cash-generating
units is required to be disclosed, clarify the disclosures
required, and introduce an explicit requirement to disclose
the discount rate used in determining impairment (or
reversals) where recoverable amount based on fair value
less costs of disposal is determined using a present
value technique. The amendments do not have an impact
on these consolidated financial statements as the
recoverable amounts of assets or cash-generating units
have been determined on the basis of their value in use.

Amendments to HKFRS 2 (Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

This amendment clarifies the definitions of “vesting
condition” and “market condition” and adds definitions
for “performance condition” and “service condition”.
The amendment is applicable prospectively to share-
based payment transactions for which the grant date
is on or after 1 July 2014 and had no effect on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

2. ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AND REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Application of new and revised HKFRSs
(Continued)

Amendments to HKFRS 3 (Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

This amendment, applicable prospectively to business
combinations for which the acquisition date is on or
after 1 July 2014, requires any contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability (i.e. non-
equity) to be measured at fair value at each reporting
date with changes in fair value recognised in profit
or loss. It had no effect on the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

Amendments to HKFRS 13 (Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle)

This amendment to the standard’s basis for conclusions
only clarifies that the ability to measure certain short-
term receivables and payables on an undiscounted
basis is retained.

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective

The Group has not early applied new and revised
HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective
for the financial year beginning 1 January 2014. The
directors anticipate that the new and revised HKFRSs
will be adopted in the Group’s consolidated financial
statements when they become effective. The Group
is in the process of assessing, where applicable, the
potential effect of all new and revised HKFRSs that will
be effective in future periods but is not yet in a position
to state whether these new and revised HKFRSs would
have a material impact on its results of operations and
financial position.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE —_ET—WNF+_-_A=+—HIFE

ADOPTION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
AND REQUIREMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(9]

New and revised HKFRSs in issue but not yet
effective (Continued)

List of new and revised HKFRSs in issue but not
yet effective:

HKFRS 9  Financial Instruments’
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers?

L Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018, with earlier application

permitted.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2017, with earlier application
permitted.

New Hong Kong Companies Ordinance

The requirements of Part 9 “Accounts and Audit” of
the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622) come into operation as from the Company’s first
financial year commencing on or after 3 March 2014
in accordance with section 358 of that Ordinance. The
Group is in the process of making an assessment of
expected impact of the changes in the Companies
Ordinance on the consolidated financial statements
in the period of initial application of Part 9 of the new
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622). So
far it has concluded that the impact is unlikely to be
significant.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with all applicable HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong. These consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, which for this financial
year and the comparative period continue to be those of the
predecessor Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32),
in accordance with transitional and saving arrangements for
Part 9 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap.
622), “Accounts and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76
to 87 of Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. These consolidated
financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange.

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
under the historical cost convention, unless mentioned
otherwise in the accounting policies below (e.g. investment
properties that are measured at fair value). Historical cost is
generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in
exchange for assets.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRS requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates.
It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group’s accounting policies. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidated financial statements are disclosed in note 4.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation
of these financial statements are set out below.

(@)

Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries made up to 31 December. Subsidiaries are
entities over which the Group has control. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights,
to variable returns from its involvement with the entity
and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The Group has power over an
entity when the Group has existing rights that give it
the current ability to direct the relevant activities, i.e.
activities that significantly affect the entity’s returns.
When assessing control, the Group considers its
potential voting rights as well as potential voting
rights held by other parties. A potential voting right is
considered only if the holder has the practical ability to
exercise that right.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which
control is transferred to the Group. They are de-
consolidated from the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that
results in a loss of control represents the difference
between (i) the fair value of the consideration of the
sale plus the fair value of any investment retained
in that subsidiary and (i) the Company’s share of
the net assets of that subsidiary plus any remaining
goodwill and any related accumulated foreign currency
translation reserve relating to that subsidiary.

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised
profits are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary to ensure consistency with the policies
adopted by the Group.
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3.

Bt 8% ¥R 3R Y RE

(b)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currency translation

(i)

(if)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of
each of the Group’s entities are measured
using the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”).
financial statements are presented in Hong

The consolidated

Kong dollars (“HKD”), which is the Company’s
functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated
into the functional currency on initial recognition
using the exchange rates prevailing on the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
in foreign currencies are translated at the
exchange rates at the end of each reporting
period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured at fair
value in foreign currencies are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates when the fair
values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in other comprehensive income,
any exchange component of that gain or loss
is recognised in other comprehensive income.
When a gain or loss on a non-monetary item
is recognised in profit or loss, any exchange
component of that gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & % —

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b) Foreign currency translation (Continued)

(i)

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the
Group entities that have a functional currency
different from the Company’s presentation
currency are translated into the Company’s
presentation currency as follows:

= Assets and liabilities for each statement of
financial position presented are translated
at the closing rate at the date of that
statement of financial position;

- Income and expenses are translated at
average exchange rates for the period
(unless this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction
dates, in which case income and expenses
are translated at the exchange rates on the
transaction dates); and

- All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income
and accumulated in the foreign currency
translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising
from the translation of monetary items that form
part of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in
the foreign currency translation reserve. When
a foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are reclassified to consolidated profit
or loss as part of the gain or loss on disposal.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE
3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. FES HEE(H)
() Property, plant and equipment () VX -BERRXE

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the
consolidated statement of financial position at cost, less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Group
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All
other repairs and maintenance are recognised in profit or
loss during the period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is
calculated at rates sufficient to write off their cost less
their residual values over the estimated useful lives on
a straight-line basis. The principal useful lives are as
follows:

Leasehold improvement 2 years
Plant and machinery 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 2-5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation
method are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at

the end of each reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction and plant and machinery pending
installation, and is stated at cost less impairment
losses. Depreciation begins when the relevant assets
are available for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant
asset, and is recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

(e)

]

Investment property

Investment property are land and/or buildings held
to earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An
investment property is measured initially at its cost
including all direct costs attributable to the property.

After initial recognition, the investment property is
stated at its fair value. Gains or losses arising from
changes in fair value of the investment property are
recognised in profit or loss for the period in which they
arise.

Operating leases
(i) The Group as lessee

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
Group all the risks and rewards of ownership of
assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Lease payments (net of any incentives received
from the lessor) are recognised as an expense
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(if) The Group as lessor

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the
lessees all the risks and rewards of ownership
of assets are accounted for as operating leases.
Rental income from operating leases is recognised
on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined using the weighted
average basis. The cost of finished goods and work in
progress comprises raw materials, direct labour and
an appropriate proportion of all production overhead
expenditure, and where appropriate, subcontracting
charges. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

()]

(h)

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the Group
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership of the assets; or the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the assets but has not retained
control on the assets. On derecognition of a financial
asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or
loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market and are recognised
initially at fair value and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for impairment
of trade and other receivables is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not
be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the
allowance is the difference between the receivables’
carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective interest
rate computed at initial recognition. The amount of the
allowance is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & &

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

0]

)

Trade and other receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in
the receivables’ recoverable amount can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, subject to the restriction that the
carrying amount of the receivables at the date the
impairment is reversed shall not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the impairment
not been recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on
hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management are also included as a component of
cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into and the definitions of
a financial liability and an equity instrument under
HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any contract that
evidences a residual interest in the assets of the Group
after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below:

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement
of the liability for at least 12 months after the reporting
period.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

)

(k)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments
(Continued)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is
probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Group and the amount of revenue can be measured
reliably.

Revenue from the sales of manufactured goods and
trading of raw materials are recognised on the transfer
of significant risks and rewards of ownership, which
generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion
basis using the effective interest method.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZE —_ET—WNF+_-_A=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

() Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and
long service leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for
the estimated liability for annual leave and long
service leave as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by
the Group and employees are calculated as a
percentage of employees’ basic salaries. The
retirement benefit scheme cost charged to profit
or loss represents contributions payable by the
Group to the funds.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the
earlier of the dates when the Group can no
longer withdraw the offer of those benefits
and when the Group recognises restructuring
costs and involves the payment of termination
benefits.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period
of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
capitalised as part of the cost of those assets, until
such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending
their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from
the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and
used for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset,
the amount of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation
is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to
the expenditures on that asset. The capitalisation
rate is the weighted average of the borrowing costs
applicable to the borrowings of the Group that are
outstanding during the period, other than borrowings
made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or
loss in the period in which they are incurred.

Government grants

A government grant is recognised when there is
reasonable assurance that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to it and that the grant will be
received.

Government grants relating to income are deferred and
recognised in profit or loss over the period to match
them with the costs they are intended to compensate.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in
profit or loss because of items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items
that are never taxable or deductible. The Group’s
liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases
used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible
temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities
are not recognised if the temporary difference arises
from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at the end of each reporting period and reduced to
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the
asset to be recovered.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax is
recognised in profit or loss, except when it relates to
items recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly
in equity.

The measurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from
the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
the reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying
amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered through sale, unless the
presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted
when the investment property is depreciable and is
held within a business model of the Group whose
business objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the investment
property over time, rather than through sale. If
the presumption is rebutted, deferred tax for such
investment property are measured based on the
expected manner as to how the properties will be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off current
tax assets against current tax liabilities and when they
relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority and the Group intends to settle its current tax
assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. IFEEHBE (%)

(p) Related parties (p) EBAL
A related party is a person or entity that is related to BBt A L AEAREE B BB A Lk
the Group. T
(A) A person or a close member of that person’s (A HEATAT BIZATHZA

family is related to the Group if that person: + 2 TR BN B A R

(i) has control or joint control over the (i) 2 i) ot L [R50 ) AN SR
Group;

(ii) has significant influence over the Group; (ii) HASBEEATEN:
or 3%

(i) is a member of the key management (iif) BARATHANTFD
personnel of the Company or of a parent RAIZEEEEENXE -
of the Company.

(B)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the B) WA THMEMIEME - Bz ERE

following conditions applies: PR 7R [H A R

(i) The entity and the Company are members (i) ZEBEARGBR—
of the same group (which means that SEKERRI(BNER
each parent, subsidiary and fellow NSNS D ESL)
subsidiary is related to the others). B AR L E A R ) -

(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture (ii) —HEBARE —EE
of the other entity (or an associate or BEARREER(HS
joint venture of a member of a group of —EREAKEAREEH
which the other entity is a member). BETHKE R R ZBE R

Rl EERE)-

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the iy MEEBELARFRA-—F=
same third party. FZEERE-

(v)  One entity is a joint venture of a third vy —HEBRE=7E®
entity and the other entity is an associate ZERENE MR B
of the third entity. REZFE=ZNEBZHE

NGO

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit (v) BERAAEEFEARE
plan for the benefit of employees of BEEB 2ERENES
either the Group or an entity related to F) 2% AR 3L 2 BE B B R 5T
the Group. £

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled (vi) EBIAAFHER AL
by a person identified in (A). PEHl s R -
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(P

(@)

Related parties (Continued)

(B) An entity is related to the Group if any of the
following conditions applies: (Continued)

(vii) A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the
entity (or of a parent of the entity).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible
assets — except investment property, inventories
and receivables of which the impairment policies are
set out in notes 3(d), 3(f) and 3(h) respectively —, to
determine whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
is estimated in order to determine the extent of any
impairment loss. Where it is not possible to estimate
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the
Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset or cash-
generating unit is reduced to its recoverable amount.
An impairment loss is recognised immediately in
profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is
treated as a revaluation decrease.
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3.
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(p)

(a)

BEEEA L (8)

B)  MWHFA TIEMARSE - R ER
RSB AR - (F)
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BEEAVENRER
ER(XZEBZBA
) EEEREAS -

AERE

RERESHERE A EEEENEE
EhEVEEZRHAEBRENE &
8 R EMGRIARRIN - BB R 2 BN
MiEE3(d) ~ 3(&%3(h))  AEE=REHIE
SRR %EEED HIRRERE -
HHBREAZEER AGHAEEZ
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AR BER BRI & E 2 F] Bl & B AR
st AIARE e AL EEMBRE
ELBM W ESER-

AT B 2 B0 A A (E R AR R
REEMEFZESE - RHEERE
B LA ARRR R ERRRT IS
BRHERHREEREEFRTRAR
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SRENEERE IEEIRSES
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BRSNS N8 P FERR - BRIEA R
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(@

(r)

(s)

Impairment of assets (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit
is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined (net of amortisation or depreciation)
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
or cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation arising as a result of a past
event, it is probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence will only
be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more future events are also disclosed as
contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end
of the reporting period are adjusting events and are
reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when
material.

B 5 2R Y
—E-mE+-A=+—BILER

3. FEGTBEM®H

(a)

(r)

(s)

BEEREM®)

HREBENEROE EEXREE
EENZEREE/EMEENR G
AU Bl 5 58 - MG ANAR 2 FREME TSR
BRAGFEYEREERRSESE
B RRMERERMNRA < BKEE
BREESHSITE ) - W EHE 1R 2 B B AN B
REBRTPHER  RIFEREETIAER
TR ERBR TR ERE R 2 B8
HEREGHZIEE-

BERIARER

EASHEABENSTHRABRAAA
RIEERT MEBRTEELNBER
FRBAEAENMN D EEME W R
AT SERfEETEY - A RS ERRRE
BEABENREFELEEG ESER
BEEFEEANRE  BHRAIATETET
BEERMBEX B2 HRETK-

WA BN SRS TR AT R
B S RERBEF] SEMMARTIS - BRIET IS
BRSO AR BAIZEEES
AR B EREE - B ENFEIURR
— RS RBEEETE - BRIF
T BER R TR IEE I - BRIZE
ARENEETENRABERE -

BEHRER

RAKERREREREZMNNEHR
BN ERNBBTHELERRLTA
B MEERER RAESRALRMR
RUBEHREAN - TEBRBAEEBEZHRE
HREREBENNET B RRME
AE L -
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4. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
within the next financial year, are discussed below.

(@) Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for the
Group’s property, plant and equipment. This estimate
is based on the historical experience of the actual
useful lives and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions. The Group
will revise the depreciation charge where useful lives
and residual values are different to those previously
estimated, or it will write-off or write-down technically
obsolete or non-strategic assets that have been
abandoned.

The carrying amount of property, plant and equipment
as at 31 December 2014 was HK$14,776,517 (2013:
HK$13,509,207).

(b) Fair values of investment property

The Group appointed an independent professional
valuer to assess the fair value of the investment
property. In determining the fair values, the valuer
has utilised a method of valuation which involves
certain estimates. The directors have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the method of
valuation and inputs used are reflective of the current
market conditions.

The carrying amount of investment property as

at 31 December 2014 was HK$6,000,000 (2013:
HK$5,630,000).
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4.

EET R A E R 2 EZRIR

R & B A R SRR R B A 5t N EABA A
EZIBRRMNEERR HTEMERFER
MEERABNRAEERENFEZIER

R T X Et ©
(a) ¥E -BERRBERAE

(b)

AEEBEYE BB MREBEETEMG
ARAEH RREEMEETERX -
SRR DR BEEEBUEE K8
ZE BB LR B ER AL A FH
KRR EEZBELRIED MR AF
MR RS EERLAGE AR RIAE
BEERT T ERNS  IMEEMBE R
BRI R E R IE RS LB E -

R-ZZT—NMEFE+_A=+—8 W%
BB Nk&EZEBEER14,776,517%
T(ZZE—=% : 13,509,207/ IT )

REWMEARE

AEBEZ KR —RBYEXMAEMY
BRENEZ DA BETHE -REER
RER - EEMRAY NE T hE 2
BRE EFETEREAE  XHREX
EETER TR AR RIRE A
ZM e

R-ZE—MNME+-_A=+—H K&
¥) % ~ BR [ 18 /46,000,000/8 7T( =&
— =% : 5,630,000/ )°
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4, KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

()

(d)

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad and
doubtful debts based on assessments of the
recoverability of the trade and other receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each debtor. Impairments arise
where events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible. The
identification of bad and doubtful debts requires the
use of judgement and estimates. Where the actual
result is different from the original estimate, such
difference will impact the carrying value of the trade
and other receivables and doubtful debt expenses in
the year in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2014, there was no allowance on
impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts (2013:
HK$NI).

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based
on the ageing and estimated net realisable value of
inventories. The assessment of the allowance amount
involves judgement and estimates. Where the actual
outcome in future is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of
inventories and allowance charge/write-back in the
period in which such estimate has been changed.

As at 31 December 2014, allowance for slow-moving
inventories amounted to approximately HK$4,366,000
(20183: approximately HK$4,405,000).

5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest

rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme

focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks

to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial

performance.

A TFTHABRRZE 2 EERIR(E)

(o) ZEERRREREERSE

7R 5 B AR 1 B B 55 Bl ok B L At B K
R AW E RS B —EE
Z B {58 ROB 1 WARE £ iR kTR
BRERERERE -GS BN
{E REUR SR R A5 R B EE A ORUME © R
AR AR AR T B 1EH HIM K AT - e
ERGERESVGAFEEZE AEH
ZRRTENZGEARNEZFENRE
W 5 8RR B L i e MR IR 2 BR T (B
AR RERFISE ©

RZEBE—WF+_A=+—H0 #E
BEREERERESBZEEB( T —=
F:THIT)

(d) WHEEFERE
T B B E R F B R Rk R A AT
AERFEIE  BBTENFERR
1E I A 2 fh 5T - BARRERBRE 5
REOEE I EREESNARBG
AERENHBARETE MEER
X/ B REE

R-ZE-ME+-_A=1+—0 #iiFs
B 18 5 494,366,000 T( —E—=
494,405,000/ 7T ) »
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AEBEZRERHTHBAZREZ TR
BRR : SNERR  ERAERR RBESER
KR RE R - NEE 2 BERREETSER
HYSRME 2 TAAEAN  EEBHAEE
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5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(@)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency
risk as most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in HKD, United
States dollars (“USD”) and Renminbi (“RMB”). The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency
hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
transactions, assets and liabilities. The Group will
monitor its foreign currency exposure closely and will
consider hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

At 31 December 2014, if the USD had weakened
5 per cent against the RMB with all other variables
held constant, consolidated loss after tax for the
year would have been approximately HK$Nil (2013:
HK$671,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of the
net foreign exchange loss on cash and bank balances
and receivables denominated in USD. If the USD had
strengthened 5 per cent against the RMB with all other
variables held constant, consolidated loss after tax for
the year would have been approximately HK$Nil (2013:
HK$$671,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of the
net foreign exchange gain on cash and bank balances
and receivables denominated in USD.

At 31 December 2014, if the HKD had weakened 5
per cent against RMB with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year
would have been approximately HK$431,000 (2013:
HKS$Nil) higher, arising mainly as a result of the
foreign exchange loss on cash and bank balances
denominated in HKD. If the HKD had strengthened
5 per cent against RMB with all other variables held
constant, consolidated loss after tax for the year would
have been approximately HK$431,000 (2013: HK$NIil)
lower, arising mainly as a result of the foreign exchange
gain on cash and bank balances denominated in HKD.
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(b)

(9]

Credit risk

The carrying amount of the cash and bank balances,
trade and other receivables and amounts due from
related companies included in the statement of
financial position represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to the Group’s
financial assets.

It has policies in place to ensure that sales are made to
customers with an appropriate credit history. Amounts
due from related companies are closely monitored by
the directors.

The credit risk on cash and bank balances is limited
because the counterparties are banks with high
credit-ratings assigned by international credit-rating
agencies.

The Group has significant concentration of credit risk
to its trade receivables as the Group’s largest customer
contributed over 97% (2013: 99%) of the turnover
for the year and shared over 91% (2013: 99%) of the
trade receivables at the end of the reporting period.
The Group has policies and procedures to monitor the
collection of the trade receivables to limit the exposure
to non-recoverable of the receivables and there is
no recent history of default for the Group’s largest
customer.

The directors review the recoverable amount of
each individual other receivables regularly to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are recognised
for irrecoverable other receivables. In this regard,
the directors consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements, its compliance with lending covenants
and its relationship with its bankers to ensure that
it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and readily
realisable marketable securities and adequate
committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the
short and longer term.
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5.

(0

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following tables show the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the
Group, based on undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual rates
or, if floating, based on rates current at the end of the
reporting period) and the earliest date the Group can
be required to pay.

Specifically, for bank borrowings which contain a
repayment on demand clause which can be exercised
at the bank’s sole discretion, the analysis shows the
cash outflow based on the earliest period in which the
entity can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans
with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for other
bank borrowings is prepared based on the scheduled
repayment dates.

5. H¥EBER®E)

(c)

RBEEZER (5)

ATHERBTRREBEHERE N EE
BTHE NI HAERE - Wt RAFTER
EnE(BREUEHONERL(IFE)R
BERBEREREONRFENT S
XM EAREBEXMHKFERAL-

LHERGABRITABHNBITIEER
RHEE IR RTTRE RO MR i
ERATTREEMNZNEGH KD E
R ERAEAREEENREHR
Rent - ERITIEENSIHA ST
TiRBIHBEER AR -

2014

“E-pf

Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

BRI — ARERERL

More than More than
1 year 2years Total
but less than  but less than More than  undiscounted
Ondemand  Within 1 year 2 years 5years 5years cash outflows
-EUEE WENLE ESiiL!
REX -EHR SRWE SREF BENL  ReRHAE
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
B B B B B B
Trade and bills payables RSV EAE S - 1254158 - - - 12541528
Other payables and accruals At EREREEE - 743114 = = - aM31e

Bank horrowings subject to a repayment  EEREREEEZH

on demand clause gikE 3,043,618 - - - - 3243618
Other bank borrowings EM RS - 35,056,847 - - - 35,056,847
3,243,618 75,011,489 - - - 78,255,107
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

5. HMBEMRERH)
(0 RBEEEREM(E)
2013
2-cF
Maturity Analysis - Undiscounted cash outflows

BRI — ATERRL

More than More than

1 year 2 years Total

but less than  but less than More than  undiscounted

Ondemand  Within 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years  cash outflows

—ENEE WENLEE A8

REX LR CANTIES SREE RN ReRbeE

HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS

BT BT BT BT BT BT

Trade and bills payables ERBSERRENEE - 14,165,255 = = - 14,165,255

Other payables and accruals Efp TS UE RSB - 34611626 - = - 34,611,606
Bank borrowings subject to a repayment  EEREREE KX

on demand clause BifE 5,862,483 - - - - 5862483

Other bank borrowings AhEiiRE - 81,011,646 - - - 31,011,646

5,862,483 79,788,527 - - - 85,651,010

The table that follows summarises the maturity analysis
of bank borrowings with a repayment on demand
clause based on agreed scheduled repayments set out
in the loan agreements. The amounts include interest
payments computed using contractual rates. As a
result, these amounts were greater than the amounts
disclosed in the “on demand” time band in the maturity
analysis contained in the above. Taking into account
the Group’s financial position, the directors do not
consider that it is probable that the bank will exercise
its discretion to demand immediate repayment. The
directors believe that such bank loans will be repaid in
accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set
out in the loan agreements.

TRBIFEREREEFRKORTT
18 BRAR I8 B 5K 109 o AT 8 2 196 7€ 3 KBS
BRELZFHBAON - FRASERRE
BRANOMERFTEZFER - FHit
HESESR LIBMBESNFRE
KIFE-—BKPREZ2F st RhAE
Bz HBARR BEERRRITHITER
KA EFRNRBEOTREEIR-E
=HE AERTEFEEREENG
PR B X B B (B o
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5.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(0

(d)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

5.

MEEREE(E)
() RBEZRMRE

Maturity Analysis - Bank borrowings subject to a repayment on demand clause
based on scheduled repayments

HE RO -BEHEEN A AR RENSARERUBRINRAER

More than More than
1 year 2 years Total
but less than  but less than More than  undiscounted
Ondemand  Within 1 year 2 years 5 years 5years cash outflows
—-ENLEE WENLE A8
BER —FLR DRME DREE BENE  BeHtAE
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HKS HKS
B BT BT B B B
31 December 2014 ZE-mE+ZA=t-H - 3,284,364 - - - 3,284,364
31 December 2013 “E-=F+-f=1-A 465,526 5,446,862 - - - 5,912,388
Interest rate risk (d) FI=MEp

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from
its bank deposits, bank borrowings and other payables
that are interest bearing.

The Group’s bank deposits bear interests at variable
rates varied with the then prevailing market condition.

The Group’s bank borrowings and other payables of
approximately HK$33,718,000 (2013: HK$29,798,000) and
approximately HK$13,050,000 (2013: HK$21,893,000)
respectively bear interests at fixed interest rates and
therefore are subject to fair value interest rates risks.
Other bank borrowings are arranged at variable rates, thus
exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.

66—
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5. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

(d)

(e)

)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2014, if interest rates had been
100 basis points lower with all other variables
held constant, consolidated loss after tax for the
year would have been approximately HK$95,000
(2013: HK$124,000) higher, arising mainly as a
result of the net effect of lower interest expense
on bank borrowings and lower interest income on
bank deposits. If interest rates had been 100 basis
points higher, with all other variables held constant,
consolidated loss after tax for the year would have
been approximately HK$95,000 (2013: HK$124,000)
lower, arising mainly as a result of the net effect of
higher interest expense on bank borrowings and higher
interest income on bank deposits.

Categories of financial instruments at 31

5. BXRREEE)
(d) FI=mEpS(E)

R-ZE—NE+-_A=+—8 " H4F
%Tﬁémofl%%ﬁ C E AT A B BRI
g FREEHRMEEBEEMLD
95,000,%71(_ T — = 4F : 124,000/
7T) EEZARIRITEE RS
KIRTTE R B AR D 2 I FHE
WA= EF100E &S, - Hthprh &
RETE  FAGERBEREEBRL
#995,000% 7T (ZF — =4 :124,000/%
) EEZHRIBITEEFRSHZIGM
RARTTIF SR A B U A G AN 2 S F R 2 o

(e) R+=-HA=+—Hze®@IA

December WOl |
2014 2013
—E-mF —EF—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Financial assets: EWMEE -
Loans and receivables (including cash and &3 & EWZIE(BHEEE K&
cash equivalents) BeEEY) 186,037,485 53,388,463
Financial liabilities: sRAasE:
Financial liabilities at amortised cost REENAFTEC SR AE 76,459,653 83,657,380

Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets
and financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated
statement of financial position approximate their
respective fair values.

() 2nE

AEBEFAGSMBRARNERE
ENeRABZRAEREZENR
RERE-
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N

6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 6. RAETE

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The
following disclosures of fair value measurements use a fair
value hierarchy that categorises into three levels the inputs to
valuation techniques used to measure fair value:

Level 1 inputs: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets

ARERMGE2EENAEARNETZER
REPHEEEMPRRBERERXNZ
B - AT AAREFERBEERNAERER
BARHAEAAENGBERMZ2HEIR=
B :

=

ARR ARG E R B 5

for identical assets or liabilities that the REESBEZERTIS®R
Group can access at the measurement date. BOREHEE)-
Level 2 inputs: inputs other than quoted prices included bl =8 — E R FTBIE 2 BB AN
within level 1 that are observable for the ZHESEENEES ARG
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly. A B 228 o
Level 3 inputs: unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. FEHRS2E: BENEEZITUERZ
2 o

The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers into and transfers
out of any of the three levels as of the date of the event or
change in circumstances that caused the transfer.

(@) Disclosure of level in fair value hierarchy at 31

AEBNBRIRERZER ZEHIMNR
HIRZEHE AR E =B RH aEm —(E
EBRNEBAREH-

(a) R=-ZF-WmF+-A=+—HH

December 2014: RAEBHEKERE
Fair value
measurements using:
Level 3
AAREFERANEBR
EZEB®R
Description HEH 2014 2013
—E-F —2—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Recurring fair value measurements: REMEQAES
Investment property WEMZ
Residential unit — Hong Kong FEBM—FH 6,000,000 5,630,000
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6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(b)

(9

Reconciliation of assets measured at fair value
based on level 3:

DNREFE®E)

(b) HBEF=-"FREIAAEFENE

EHE

Investment property

BREME

Description HE 2014 2013

—F-mE B

HK$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January Rn—H—H 5,630,000 -

Purchases = - 6,882,020

Total gain/(losses) recognised in profit or R

loss (#) Wias /(B8 BEE#) 370,000 (1,252,020)

At 31 December R+—HA=+—H 6,000,000 5,630,000
(#) Include gain/(losses) for assets held at  (#)BIENME L REIHE

end of reporting period EmES(EE) 370,000 (1,252,000)

The total gains or losses recognised in profit or loss
including those for assets held at end of reporting
period are presented in other income (2013: other
operating expenses) in the statement of profit or loss.

Disclosure of valuation process used by the
Group and valuation techniques and inputs
used in fair value measurements at 31
December 2014:

The Group’s financial controller is responsible for
the fair value measurements of assets and liabilities
required for financial reporting purposes, including
level 3 fair value measurements. The financial controller
reports directly to the Board of Directors for these
fair value measurements. Discussions of valuation
processes and results are held between the financial
controller and the Board of Directors at least twice a
year.

For level 3 fair value measurements, the Group will
normally engage external valuation experts with the
recognised professional qualifications and recent
experience to perform the valuations.

R EMERSER S P EROU S
HERER(BREMFEENER) T
REBSEXRANEBRA(ZT =45
HAi Q&R A 25

(0 R-ZF-RWmFE+-A=+—-HX

EEFRAGEERFRAAE
$ R IR PR 9 6 (B R B B
W

AEENPBREARNYHHREE
THEMEERAGBZAREBENER
BREZERAIAEFE) MBRER
HEAANBEAEEENESTSER M
BREREZEEFEIMAT®ME
BREFLBERER-

IFE—EBRAAENEMS  AREH
BERFAGERNEXERLRED
EITHELRIMNBEERSK -
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6. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS (Continued)

(c) Disclosure of valuation process used by the
Group and valuation techniques and inputs
used in fair value measurements at 31

December 2014: (Continued)

Key unobservable inputs used in level 3 fair value

measurements are mainly:

- Inflation (estimated based on private domestic
price indices by class published by Rating and
Valuation Department of the Government of the

Hong Kong Special Administrative Region)

- Floor level difference (estimated based on actual

data)

- Size difference (estimated based on actual data)

Level 3 fair value measurements

6. ADREFEGHD

() R=ZF-RWME+ZA=+—-BXF
KEFREANGERFRARE
SrERANSERTRS BB

- (&)

FEZBRAAAEFEMFKANTIESD

AER2HIBT

BIR(ERBARHITRERA
EMPRGEEZTRMOLAE
ERREMEERB AT

BEEZR(ERERBEZMA
&)

&)

EZBRAAETFE

Effect on
fair value for
Valuation Unobservable increase of
Description technique inputs Range inputs Fair value
S8Em
ER fhEH TTEESY #E HONENTE N
2014 2013
—E-mF —T-=F
HK$ HKS
BT B
Investment property - Residential  Market comparable  Inflation 6.54% Increase 6,000,000 5,630,000
unit located in Hong Kong approach (2013: 0.26% - 8.56%)
REME-URERL [ ]:A v R bl
FEEf
Floor difference -6.5% to 5%  Increase
(2013: 1.00% - 3.50%)
#EZE i
Size difference 0.08%t04.09%  Increase
(2013: 0.00% - 4.09%)
HREEE bl

During the two years, there were no changes in the

valuation techniques used.
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AEBEYm(EREPIFLZEREERRE

customers and rental income from investment property are as WEEZBESIAIT -
follows:
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=F
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
Sales of goods BmiEs 170,177,714 159,425,829
Rental income from investment property "EYMEZHBS WA 195,600 42,380
170,373,314 159,468,209
OTHER INCOME 8. H g A
2014 2013
—E-mF == =
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Government grants EdiEp==E:l 6,312 144,606
Interest income on bank deposits RITF A EHA 191,209 218,947
Fair value gain on investment property REYEN R EWES 370,000 -
Gain on disposal of property, plant and HEME  WEREHKZE
equipment 4,479 =
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB ARz s - 193,447
Write back of trade and other payables FESE 5 BR 3N B L b i A5 FR0A o] £ 472,607 -
Rental income from lease of machinery AR AR R U A 747,822 746,124
Others HAh 28,730 86,615
1,821,159 1,389,739
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9. SEGMENT INFORMATION 9. ZWEHR
The Group has two reportable segments as follows: ANEE 7 M ER] BRSSP0 ¢
Stainless steel - manufacture and sale of stainless steel TNFMRE — REREHETEHREAER
furnishings furnishings and home products J& A an
Property — rental income from investment property L ES R — KEWEIIREWA
investment

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business
units that offer different products and services. They are
managed separately because each business requires different
technology and marketing strategies.

The Group’s other operating segments include trading of
raw materials. None of these segments meet any of the
quantitative thresholds for determining reportable segments.
The information of these other operating segments is included
in the “Others” column.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the
same as those described in note 3 to the financial statements.
Segment profit or loss does not include gain on disposal
of subsidiaries, unallocated finance cost and unallocated
corporate income and expenses. Segment assets do not
include unallocated corporate assets.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers as
if the sales or transfers were to third parties, i.e. at current
market prices.

72—

ARER B8 2 7] BR R 5 AF % e R R E am B AR 7S
ZREEMERBEMN - AN S 2 BB B TR
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e
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RED R SR BR B MR EIMLE
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ANEBRERAN LR D EEREWRARFRL
DHEELTERERDELXEE -
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9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. EERGME

BRAFI Ry Bl BRE R EEZER

Information about reportable segment revenue, profit or loss

and assets:

Stainless
steel Property
furnishings investment Others Total
THHERE MERE Hit Fo
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2014 HE_ZT—NF
+-A=+—8H
WHFE
Revenue from external customers 2R B9MNBEF 2 Wz 167,907,672 195,600 2,270,042 170,373,314
Intersegment revenue 7 B e - - - -
Segment profit k= gl 1,921,980 527,558 68,941 2,518,479
Interest revenue A B S 163,737 - - 163,737
Interest expense FEMAE (2,157,344) - - (2,157,344)
Depreciation e (3,242,906) = - (3,242,906)
Income tax expense FreTiAE (2,186,844) (14,498) - (2,201,342)
Additions to segment non-current  RE D ERIERENE E
assets 4,769,836 - - 4,769,836
Other material non-cash item: HithEAFEREIEA -
— Fair value gain on - REMERIRE
investment property Wz - 370,000 - 370,000
As at 31 December 2014 —T—NF
+-A=+—8
Segment assets DEEE 78,613,481 6,017,688 - 84,631,169
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9. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. oEERE)

BRI A BRE BakEEZEHR

Information about reportable segment revenue, profit or loss

and assets: (Continued)

(%)

Stainless
steel Property
furnishings investment Total
TEFEHERE YMHERE #st
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
Year ended 31 December 2013 Hz—T—=
+ZA=+—HILFE
Revenue from external customers REINPE P 2 W 159,425,829 42,380 159,468,209
Intersegment revenue 73 SRR Uk = = =
Segment loss 2 EBET1E (11,848,488) (1,214,128)  (13,062,616)
Interest revenue F B W 2= 214,733 - 214,733
Interest expense B 5 (2,256,145) - (2,256,145)
Depreciation e (2,987,302) = (2,987,302)
Income tax expense FriSHif = (915,684) - (915,684)
Additions to segment non-current RNEDEIERBE
assets 245,216 — 245,216
Other material non-cash items: HEMmEBERIRELIER :
- Allowance for inventories —FEEE (5,579,905) - (5,5679,905)
— Fair value loss on investment —IREME
property - (1,252,020) (1,252,020)
As at 31 December 2013 R-ZE—=
+=—A=+—H
Segment assets DEBEE 93,542,044 5,637,838 99,179,882
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEER (&)
Reconciliations of segment revenue and profit or loss: DR RER ZEHER
2014 2013
—F-mE ==
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Revenue Wz
Total revenue of reportable segments Al R R & 2 Bl e 170,373,314 159,468,209
Elimination of intersegment revenue 1 55 7 B0 e - =
Consolidated revenue RE e 170,373,314 159,468,209
Profit or loss W zx =k B 18
Total profit/(loss) of reportable segments AIERTR D 20 2 45 F,/(E518) 2,518,479 (13,062,616)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries & B A AU a - 193,447
Unallocated finance costs A B B E B AR (1,091,772) (1,018,991)
Unallocated corporate income ROBEEEWA 45,488 29,710
Unallocated corporate expenses RO ERT (9,553,662) (13,164,993)
Consolidated loss for the year FANLEEEE (8,081,467) (27,023,443)
Reconciliations of segment assets: PHEEHRE
Assets BE
Total assets of reportable segments AR D 2 BEE 84,631,169 99,179,882
Unallocated corporate assets RAOBEEHEEE 161,721,930 12,178,322
Consolidated total assets REBEE 246,353,099 111,358,204
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 9. DEBER (E)
Geographical information: HEER :
The Group’s revenues from external customers by location of AREBIRKEE M D RBINBREE 2 WS
operations and information about its non-current assets by ARIREEMBZ D IERBEEZER IS
location of assets are detailed below: AR
Revenue Non-current assets
& ERBEE
2014 2013 2014 20183
—E-IOF —E—=F —E2-mEFE —_T=fF
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BIT BT BIT
Hong Kong &5 148,162,317 136,227,476 6,003,875 5,630,000
PRC excluding Fh
Hong Kong (TBRERE) 22,210,997 23,240,733 27,929,062 18,616,569
Consolidated total A& 170,373,314 159,468,209 33,932,937 24,246,569
Revenue from major customer: RKEFERF W :
2014 2013
—E-F —2—=
HK$ HK$
AT BT
Stainless steel furnishings segment TNFBMRE D ZL
Customer A ZPA 165,280,582 157,512,793
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 10. EEMERANESHFMAL
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS
The emoluments of each director were as follows: EEZMEWT -
For the year ended 31 December 2014 BE-—S—NE+-—A=+—HILEE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement

and benefits Discretionary benefit scheme

Name of director Fees in kind bonus contributions Total
e 2RR RIKER
] ne BWAE WERA sTEIf S B
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
Executive directors HITES |
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong HTHEE - 90,000 - 4,500 94,500
Ms. Yeung So Lal BERELL - 120,000 - 6,000 126,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin REESE - 216,000 134,000 16,400 366,400
Mr. Leung Ming Ho PEELE - 120,000 - 6,000 126,000

Independent non-executive BUFHTES

directors
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HIES A 120,000 - - - 120,000
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELE 120,000 - - - 120,000
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TERE 120,000 - - - 120,000
Total ke 360,000 546,000 134,000 32,900 1,072,900




JF Household Furnishings Limited - Annual Report 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Bt 8% ¥R 3R Y RE

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HZEZ T —WNF+_A=+—HIFE

10. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

10. EEMERFAUESHFMAL(E)

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE_E—=Ft_-_A=+—HItFE
Salaries, Retirement
allowances benefits
and benefits  Discretionary scheme Total
Name of director Fees in kind bonuses  contributions emoluments
e EZURE RIKEA
A e WAz BBIEA AR ek
HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT BT BT
Executive directors BTES
Mr. Cheng Ting Kong BT BEAE 800,000 22,356 12,500 834,856
Ms. Yeung So Lai BERBLL 120,000 - 6,000 126,000
Mr. Leung Kwok Yin RHELAE 216,000 134,000 15,000 365,000
Mr. Lui Man Wah (Note) BXERE
(Hzt) 337,935 70,959 8,197 417,091
Mr. Leung Ming Ho REELE 120,000 = 6,000 126,000
Independent non-executive BUFHTES
directors
Mr. Tse Ting Kwan HES S AE 120,000 - - - 120,000
Mr. Fung Tze Wa BTELLE 120,000 = - - 120,000
Mr. Ting Wong Kacee TELE 120,000 - - - 120,000
Total A 360,000 1,593,935 227,315 47,697 2,228,947
Note:  Resigned on 8 July 2013. Mz : R-E—=%+H)/\BE1F-

Neither the chief executive nor any of the directors waived any

emoluments during the year (2013: HK$Nil).

7 BEERTRARRETEFHRER
Be(=2—=F : BH)-
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DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS AND FIVE 10. EEMERINERSHFMAL(E)
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)
The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the year AREEBNAFENRAUZSTFMATBFFE—
included one (2013: one) director whose emoluments are N(ZE—=F: —()EZF HlekBR L
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments of X255 EerpUfr( — T —=4F : MOfi)
the remaining four (2013: four) individuals are set out below: SEEMA LTRSS T :
2014 2013
—E-IF —E—=F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind ~ EAZH 4 2B R EWF 2,929,200 2,904,000
Discretionary bonuses BB TEAL 63,000 40,000
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RIREAET B 5K 50,250 45,000
3,042,450 2,989,000
The emoluments fell within the following band: BN TS E 2R

Number of individuals

A
2014 2013
—E-lF —z—=
Nil to HK$1,000,000 Z A 7T%1,000,000%8 7T 3 3
HK$1,000,001 to HK$1,500,000 1,000,001/ 72 1,500,000/8 7T 1 1
During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group ER - AEEMERIEAESK TN S 5 B
to any of the directors or the highest paid individuals as AT ESEAMARER S INAKEER
an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as BHERESIEABHBEE(ZE—=F : 2%

compensation for loss of office (2013: HK$NIl). )
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11. FINANCE COSTS 11. BMERE
2014 2013
—F-mF —F—=
HK$ HK$
BT EIT
Interest on bank borrowings and overdrafts RITIER B TS
— Wholly repayable within five years —RAFRNBEEER 2,478,514 2,599,551
Interest on other borrowings EMEFF B
— Wholly repayable within five years —RAFRNEHEE 770,602 675,585
3,249,116 3,275,136
12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FIEHMAX
(a) Income tax has been recognised in profit or loss as (a) FIEHERBRNERAT

follows:

2014 2013

—F-mEF —F—=
HK$ HK$
BT BIT

Current tax — PRC Enterprise Income Tax BVAERRITE — R B P15 L

Provision for the year REERE 1,494,839 915,684
Under-provision in prior years BEFEBETR 692,005 =
2,186,844 915,684
Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax BERTRIE — BB RS 14,498 -
2,201,342 915,684

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at 16.5%
(2013: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profits for
the year.

PRC Enterprise Income Tax has been provided at a
rate of 25% (2013: 25%), except for EFIEL LB
@A AR (Ningbo JF Metal Products Co., Ltd.)
(“JF Metal”), a subsidiary of the Company, which was
recognised as a small and thin profit enterprise during
the year under relevant enterprise income tax rules
and regulations and is subject to preferential enterprise
income tax rate at 20%.
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INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

(a) (Continued)

12. FiEHiMAXZ (%)
@ (&)

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been
calculated at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries
in which the Group operates, based on existing

legislation, interpretations and practices in respect

thereof.

The reconciliation between the income tax expense (b)
and the product of loss before tax multiplied by the
PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate is as follows:

Emi‘EEF’EﬁﬁiﬁT&ﬂZﬁﬁEﬂEZTJET&
AAEEZLZMERR
BITHAERRAER -

ERRERE

RREREMIFTE -

FEmELARBABRRREAE
FRERift R 2 RFELERANOT ¢

2014 2013
—E-mEF —ET—=F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss before tax BrALATE B (5,880,125)  (26,107,759)
Tax at the PRC Enterprise Income Tax rate & B> SRR &25%
of 25% FT (1,470,031) (6,526,940)
Tax effect of income that is not taxable BIEZRHBA TG & (105,930) (55,431)
Tax effect of expenses that are not AAHMHRAE G2
deductible 2,189,399 6,640,970
Tax effect of income tax on concession TSt BRI E T2 (9,042) (133,732)
Tax effect of unrecognised tax losses RERRIBE BN EZE - 3,820
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries WEBRAR TR RN E 918,833 1,360,647
Under-provision in prior years BAEFEREBETR 692,005 -
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not B I AR FER R A B 1B A B
previously recognised B E (3,820) (363,578)
Tax effect of temporary differences not AEREEZENHETE
recognised (10,072) (10,072)
Income tax expense FrigHif < 2,201,342 915,684
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13.

LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging the

13. FREIE

AREE 2 FRABRTEME TS EFIRK

following:
2014 2013
—E-IF —T—=F
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
Auditor’s remuneration ZE RN 2 Bl & 630,000 580,000
Cost of inventories sold BHETFTERA 153,926,526 152,585,516
Depreciation e 3,245,856 3,273,638
Fair value loss on investment property REMENLEEIE - 1,252,020
Write off of property, plant and equipment WEH 2 - BB KR 115,623 986,519
Write off of trade and other receivables T 58 FE LKL B 5 AR 5 B EL A B WK RRTR 744,506 51,115
Allowance for inventories (included in other FERE(BENAEMKERZT)
operating expenses) - 5,579,905
Direct operating expenses of investment EEReWAZREME
property that generate rental income BEELERY 21,144 4,488
Staff costs (including directors’ emoluments ETA(BREESHE
(note 10)) (Hia£10))
Fees e 360,000 360,000
Basic salaries, bonuses, allowances and B I e A (AN 3: 11954
benefits in kind EWFz= 26,097,476 24,955,018
Retirement benefits scheme contributions RURAB GBI LR 2,156,486 2,085,124
Operating lease charges — buildings KETHOER —REEY 4,073,805 4,740,748
Net exchange losses FIE B 1E 221,736 1,750,099

Cost of inventories sold includes staff costs and depreciation
of approximately HK$21,598,000 (2013: HK$18,905,000)
which are included in the amounts disclosed separately
above.

Note:

The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF Scheme”)
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance for all
qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The Group’s contributions to the MPF
Scheme are calculated at 5% of the salaries and wages subject to a monthly
maximum amount of contribution of HK$1,500 (before 1 June 2014: HK$1,250)
per employee and vest fully with employees when contributed into the MPF
Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries established in the PRC are members
of a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute certain percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and wages to the central pension scheme to fund
the retirement benefits. The local municipal government undertakes to assume
the retirement benefits obligations of all existing and future retired employees
of these subsidiaries. The only obligation of these subsidiaries with respect to
the central pension scheme is to meet the required contributions under the
scheme.
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14.

15.

DIVIDEND

No dividend has been paid or declared by the Company

during the year (2013: HK$Nil).

LOSS PER SHARE

The calculation of the basic and diluted loss per share is

based on the following:

RERERRERDA - 2014F 5K
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14. RE
REEE AARTESNFSRERE(ZE
—=F:TET)e

15. EREE

BRERLEEBERIRETISHNE

2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Loss B
Loss for the purpose of calculating basic and STESREARN
diluted loss per share EEEIEMNER (8,081,467)  (27,023,443)
2014 2013
—E-IOF —E—=
Number of shares RO E
Issued ordinary shares at 1 January R—HA—BEBTHNEER 239,339,000 239,289,000
Shares issued on placement REEREITHRG 44,457,296 -
Effect of exercise of warrants TR EENE = 47,671
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for s+EFRRERN R E#SEE 2
the purpose of calculating basic and diluted SRS N HE S 15 8
loss per share 283,796,296 239,336,671
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16. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 16. V¥ BERRKE
Furniture,
Leasehold Plant and fixtures and Motor

improvement machinery equipment vehicles Total

RE £ER
HEXE T R B ] L] “m
HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS HK$
BT BT BT B BT

Cost BA

At 1 January 2013 R-E—=%—f—H 1,268,110 29,988,293 3,404,382 1,493,208 36,153,993
Additions ANE = 195,918 49,298 - 245,216
Written off B (1,268,110) - (331,123) (56,684) (1,655,917)
Exchange differences EHEE - 850,564 87,262 41,518 979,344

At 31 December 2013 and RZE-=%+-F=1+-HBK

1 January 2014 RZZE-NE—-F—H = 31,034,775 3,209,819 1,478,042 35,722,636
Additions RE 6,000 4,057,566 576,325 135,945 4,775,836
Disposal & - (13,500) = (103,048) (116,557)
Written off sy - (350,680) (459,899) - (810,579)
Exchange differences EHER - (279,908) (30,107) (12,927 (322,942)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-NFE+-A=+—H 6,000 34,448,244 3,296,138 1,498,012 39,248,394

Accumulated depreciation 2t iTE

At 1 January 2013 RZE—=%—F—H 245,572 15,134,679 2,946,159 707,755 19,034,165
Charge for the year FRITE 245,572 2,710,204 96,086 221,776 3,273,638
Written off By (491,144) - (121,570) (56,684) (669,398)
Exchange differences ERESR - 470,340 82,068 22,616 575,024

At 31 December 2013 and W-E-—=F+-A=+-HBK

1 January 2014 R-E—-N¥—A—H - 18,315,223 3,002,743 895,463 22,213,429
Charge for the year FRiE 2,125 2,781,518 225,658 236,555 3,245,856
Disposal HE - (9,221) - (92,742) (101,963)
Written off k| - (281,046) (413,910) - (694,956)
Exchange differences ERLEH - (155,954) (27,204) (7,331) (190,489)
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NF+-A=1+—H 2,125 20,650,520 2,787,287 1,031,945 24,471,877
Carrying amount REE
At 31 December 2014 RZZ-NE+-A=+-H 3,875 13,797,724 508,851 466,067 14,776,517
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-fA=1—H - 12,719,552 207,076 582,579 13,509,207
It is the Group’s policy to lease out certain plant and REBHBRREESBERKEHELEA THE
machinery under operating leases. The average lease term Lzt LB A—F -FTAEHEHEAE
is 1 year. All leases are on a fixed rental basis and do not EHeEEATBFEHATE -

include contingent rental.
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INVESTMENT PROPERTY
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17. REYHE

2014 2013
—E-F —2—=

HK$ HK$

BT BT

At 1 January Kn—HA—H 5,630,000 -
Additions RNE - 6,882,020
Fair value gains/(losses) A EWRE(EE) 370,000 (1,252,020)
At 31 December Rt+t=-—B=+—H 6,000,000 5,630,000

Investment properties were revalued at 31 December 2014
and 2013 on the open market value basis by reference to
market evidence of recent transactions for similar properties
by Asset Appraisal Limited, an independent firm of chartered

surveyors.

The Group’s investment properties are located in Hong Kong

under long leases.

The Company’s total future minimum lease payments under
non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:

MIZEEEES-

Eo

HEBERATRKFIA

KEDER _E—NER_T—=F+_7
—t+—HEBYEEGHEMEETEESRA
RIZERUYMEZABERTSMBEEBKZAR

AEBZREMENREL  RERPBOR

AR RRTE HHEE B EXN 2 RRBIE

2014 2013

—2-mF —E=F

HK$ HK$

BT BIT

Within one year —FR = 63,027
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18.

DEPOSITS PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF LONG-
TERM ASSETS

On 31 December 2013, Modern Crown Limited (“Modern
Crown”), a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered
into an agreement with EZE S EEEAFR A A (“Liaoning
Zhuo Hua”) pursuant to which Modern Crown agreed to
purchase and Liaoning Zhuo Hua agreed to sell commercial
properties situated at Liaoning Province, the PRC for a
total cash consideration of RMB10,379,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$13,259,000) (the “Acquisition”). On the
same date, RMB4,000,000 (equivalent to approximately
HK$5,107,000) was paid to Liaoning Zhuo Hua as the first
instalment of the consideration according to the terms of the
agreement.

In accordance with the requirements under the relevant
PRC laws in relation to the real estate market in the PRC,
the Acquisition is conditional upon a wholly-owned foreign
enterprise to be established in the PRC and wholly-owned by
Modern Crown having been established by Modern Crown. If
this condition precedent has not been satisfied on or before
30 June 2014, the agreement shall cease and neither party
shall have any obligations and liabilities towards each other
thereunder, and under such circumstance Liaoning Zhuo
Hua shall return RMB4,000,000 of the first instalment of the
consideration paid, without interest, in full unconditionally to
Modern Crown before 31 July 2014.

Details of the transaction had been disclosed in an
announcement of the Company dated 31 December 2013.

On 23 June 2014, Modern Crown Technology (Shenzhen)
Limited (“Modern Crown SZ”) was established in order
to meet the requirement under relevant PRC laws. The
remaining cash consideration of RMB6,379,000 (equivalent to
approximately HK$8,049,000) was fully paid to Liaoning Zhuo
Hua in August 2014 by Modern Crown SZ.

Up to the date of the consolidated financial statements,
the Group is still in the process of applying for the relevant
building ownership certificates and the titles of ownership
of the commercial properties have not been transferred to
Modern Crown SZ.
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INVENTORIES 19. &FE
2014 2013
—E-F —2—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Raw materials B K 14,395,181 16,015,515
Work in progress R 8,999,315 10,294,778
Finished goods Bk @ 2,439,465 2,852,109
25,833,961 29,162,402

TRADE RECEIVABLES

The Group normally grants customers with credit terms
of 30 to 90 days. The aging analysis of the Group’s trade

20. EWEZ R

AEE KRR TEFI0EOHNEEH K
SEHENEZRAREZAHRNGRRER

receivables, based on the invoice date, and net of allowance, HRRER DAL -
is as follows:
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=F
HK$ HK$
BT ABIT
0 — 30 days 0% 30H 17,945,986 17,241,114
31 - 60 days 31E60H 6,293,884 4,589,341
61 — 90 days 61290H - -
Over 90 days 3890 H - 83,889
24,239,870 21,914,344

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are

AEBRKE SRR REEDZTIER

denominated in the following currencies: HI{E :
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=F
HK$ HK$
BT BT
RMB AR¥ 21,964,147 3,981,371
USD ETT 2,275,723 17,932,973
24,239,870 21,914,344
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21. DUE FROM RELATED COMPANIES 21. PR N TRE
Amounts due from related companies disclosed pursuant to RIERB R HEHIZE161BI5KIE & 2 e s B 5
section 161B of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance are as NAEFIERAT
follows:
Group
A%E
Maximum
amount
Balance at Balance at outstanding
Name of director having 31 December 1 January during
Name beneficial interest 2014 2014 the year
R-B—IF R-Z—IF
t=HA=+-H —A—H FRREEZ
8 RFEEECESRRSR A A BEEH
HK$ HK$ HK$
BT BT BT
JF Household Furnishings (BVI) Ltd. Mr. Leung Kwok Yin 4,737,355 4,737,355 4,737,355
RERERAM(ERRES)ERAR REE R E
Ningbo JF Furniture Co., Ltd. Mr. Leung Kwok Yin
(“JF Furniture”) 883,522 324,424 883,522
BEREERRREBARLA([REERE]) REELLE
5,620,877 5,061,779

All the above balances are unsecured, interest-free and have
no fixed repayment terms.
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CASH AND BANK BALANCES

The Group’s restricted cash and bank balances comprised
guaranteed deposits for the issuance of bills and deposits
pledged to banks to secure banking facilities granted to the
Group as set out in note 25 to the financial statements.

An analysis of the carrying amount of restricted cash and
bank balances is as follows:

22,

RERBITHER

NEEBZZRERESRBITESHBIERANE
PEABZERER URBEBTRITEA
BFAEERITEEZEROGERGEEIHIN
B TS$R&RMI5E25) -

RN E RBITERREEITET ¢

2014 2013

—E-mF —F=F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Guaranteed deposits for the issuance of bills AREHERBECERTR - 202,709
Pledged bank deposits BEIRRITIE R 1,063,359 1,057,906
1,063,359 1,260,615

At 31 December 2014, the cash and bank balances of the
Group denominated in RMB amounted to approximately
HK$81,199,000 (2013: HK$22,339,000). Conversion
of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration
of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange
Regulations.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s cash and bank balances
are denominated in the following currencies:

R-ZE—NE+_A=+—8 KEEUAR
K SIME 2B & RIRITA L) A81,199,0007
TE(ZZT—=4 : 22,339,000/ 7T) AR
HBINEE BB 1 P B SNE B BRI A 45 EE - &
ERNEBERE

AEBEZHRe MRITHEKREEETIR NIE
®IIME -

2014 2013

—E—-F —E—=F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

HKD BT 45,102,956 2,250,507
RMB AR 81,199,130 22,339,132
UsD ETT 40,181 35,829
Euro BT 1,042 665
Others HAt 23,906 24,217
126,367,215 24,650,350
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23. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES 23. ENESRIREMNZE

2014 2013

—E-F —2—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Trade payables S E S BRI 12,541,528 13,759,837
Bills payables T ER = 405,418
12,541,528 14,165,255

The Group normally obtains credit terms ranging from 30 to

90 days from its suppliers.

The aging analysis of trade payables, based on the date of

HEFR TASENEEH—RF30E90H -

FE 8 5 BRIz WENE ) B 8 2 BRiie 5 Afr an

receipt of goods, is as follows: N
2014 2013
—E-F —E—=F
HK$ HK$
AT BT
0 - 30 days 0£30H 9,815,829 9,144,076
31 - 60 days 31260H 2,469,978 4,460,849
61 — 90 days 61290H 250,439 81,394
Over 90 days @90 H 5,282 73,518
12,541,528 13,759,837

The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade and bills payables

are denominated in the following currencies:

AEERNEIERRENREZREET

BTIE®SE

2014 2013

—F-mEF —T=F

HK$ HK$

BT BT

RMB AR 12,541,528 14,104,897
UsD ETT = 60,358
12,541,528 14,165,255
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TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2013, the bills payable were secured
by the guaranteed deposits of the Group (note 22) and
legal charge on leasehold land and buildings owned by an
independent third party.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

23. EBNEZRIRARESREGD

RZZE—=F+ZA=+—H EREEIAKX
SENERER(MF22) R —BBILE=
STHEAENHE L EEYREEERELR
ﬁo

24, HtENRIERERIER

2014 2013

—F-mE B

HK$ HK$

BT BT

Deposits received BUIES 32,600 453,845
Accruals FERTIE B 8,781,243 6,186,829
Other payables (Note) oA A5 5RIE (B EE) 18,142,504 27,190,598

Note: As at 31 December 2014, other payables included loans from an
independent third party of approximately HK$13,050,000 (2013:
HK$21,893,000). These loans are unsecured, interest charged at a
fixed rate of 3.56% (2013: 3.5%) per annum and repayable within one
year.

BANK BORROWINGS

An analysis of the carrying amount of bank borrowings is as

26,956,347 33,831,272

M3 R-ZE-—ME+-_A=+—8 HuENZER
FEREA —R&BLE=H 2 B #4113,050,0007% T
—F— =4 :21,893,0008 7T ) ZE R A ER
HREEER35% (T —=4F : 3.5%)itE K

AR —FREE -

25. RITEE
RITEBEZREEITAT :

follows:

2014 2013
—E-mEF —Eg—=

HK$ HK$
BT BT

Current liabilities REBEE

Bank overdrafts repayable on demand — EEXKEER ZIRITES — EIEM

unsecured - 465,526
Portion of bank loans from banks due for HAR—FRNEEZBDRITER

repayment within one year

— secured —HHEHR 24,285,778 19,209,077
- unsecured — K 12,676,000 15,986,250
36,961,778 35,660,853

The borrowings are repayable as follows: EEEBEHRNT -
Within one year —FR 36,961,778 35,660,853
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25. BANK BORROWINGS (Continued) 25. RITEE )
The above amounts due are based on the scheduled e DERERBEAHETERHEH
repayment dates set out in the loan agreements and ignored 25 WAL ERKERIGR I E -

the effect of any repayment on demand clause.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are RNEBEE ZEREEEIIE N EETIE :
denominated in the following currencies:

HKD RMB Total
BT AR et
HK$ HK$ HK$
2014 —E-lF
Bank loans RITER 3,243,618 33,718,160 36,961,778
2013 —EF—=
Bank overdrafts RITEX 465,526 - 465,526
Bank loans RITERK 5,396,957 29,798,370 35,195,327
5,862,483 29,798,370 35,660,853
The average interest rates per annum at 31 December were RTZA=+T—BZ2FHEFERNT :
as follows:
2014 2013
—Z—NF —T=F
Bank loans RITER 6.0% -6.9% 6.0% -7.2%
Bank overdrafts RITIEX N/A RER 5.25%
At 31 December 2014, the Group’s bank facilities were RoZE—mE+—B=+—08 K~xEEZIRT
secured by the following: SR TIE B R
(@) legal charge on leasehold land and certain buildings (@) — BT ES S EENEE TR E
owned by an independent third party; FREYEETHER
(b) corporate guarantee given by the Company, a related (b) RAT —REBATR—LBIE=
company and an independent third party; and FIEEHATIER: &
(c) all monies charge over deposits executed by a (©) AATHMBRATAETES ALY
subsidiary of the Company in favour of a bank of 2 B F K 000,000 T (—E—=
HK$1,000,000 (2013: HK$1,000,000). £ 1 1,000,000 7T ) -
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

The following are the major deferred tax liabilities recognised
by the Group:

26. EEZEHEEE

AEERANTIEREHRBEEBWT ¢

Undistributed
earnings of

PRC subsidiaries
HFEMEARZ

R B2 F

HK$

BT

At 1 January 2013, 31 December 2013, RZB—=F—H—B ZT—=F+=

1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014 A=t—H —F-OF-A—BE=F%
—mE+=A=+—H 1,715,969

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has unused
tax losses of approximately HK$Nil (2013: approximately
HK$23,000) available for offset against future profits.
No deferred tax asset has been recognised due to the
unpredictability of future profit streams. The unrecognised tax
losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

RBEHERE  AREHE RS AHABR
HWEBT(ZF— =% : 423,000% )7 H
PRI SR A8 ) o B 70 R B A 2 S BT TR
R EERECHAEE - AERATHAE
BT ER S -
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27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. BAE
Ordinary shares of
HK$0.01 each
BREEIETHNZER
Number
of shares Par value
& E HfE
Note HK$
st AT
Authorised: ETE
At 1 January 2013 RZE—=F—F—H 500,000,000 5,000,000
Additions i (i) 4,500,000,000 45,000,000
At 31 December 2013, 1 January 2014 and R -ZE—=F+-F=+—H"
31 December 2014 “T-NE-—F—HE-_ZE—RF
+-A=+—H 5,000,000,000 50,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BEETREHRT
At 1 January 2013 NZE—=F—H—H 239,289,000 2,392,890
Shares issued on exercise of warrants TERBRREBREETHRG (ii) 50,000 500
At 31 December 2013 and RZE—=F+-A=1t—-HBK
1 January 2014 —T—NMNE—A—H 239,339,000 2,393,390
Placement of shares ek (i) 47,867,000 478,670
At 31 December 2014 RZE—NE+=-_A=+—8 287,206,000 2,872,060
Note: 3T

(i

(ii)

On 21 January 2013, the shareholders of the Company at the
extraordinary general meeting approved the increase in authorised
share capital of the Company from HK$5,000,000 divided into
500,000,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each (“Shares”) to
HK$50,000,000 divided into 5,000,000,000 Shares by the creation of
an additional 4,500,000,000 new Shares. The new Shares shall rank
pari passu with the existing Shares upon issue.

During the year ended 31 December 2013, 50,000 ordinary shares
of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to warrants exercised at
HK$1.92 for a total consideration of HK$96,000. The excess of the
subscription consideration received over the nominal values issued,
which amounted to HK$95,500, was credited to the share premium
account.

On 27 January 2014, the Company completed a private placement
of 47,867,000 shares at a placing price of HK$3.14 per share, which
raised gross proceeds of approximately HK$150,302,000. The excess
of the subscription consideration received over the nominal values
issued, net of share issue expenses, which amounted to approximately
HK$149,060,000, was credited to share premium account.

94—

(i

(i)

RZE—=F—A=+—H8 A2ABREARR
FERIR G L8t - %R I8 58 ¥ 51 ,500,000,000/%
AR A7 1 A8 A 7] % FE AR A $95,000,0005%8 7T 2 &
500,000,0004% & i% [ {E0.0178 7t 2 & i A ([ %
5 1) % 1 250,000,000/ 7T % £5,000,000,000
BRERMA - TR DR BITRERARN ZHRFE

o

RBE_ZT—=+-A=+—HILEE &
1.927 7T 1) (B 1% 17 (F SR AR A & M 3 1750,0008%
FREE0.01/8 Ty & @ AR - 421 8 /96,0008
T BEHNRERESNBETEENBREDS B
95,5007 7T - BEF AR BB ©

RZZE—mFE—A=++tHB ARAIZEKIKAEE
B MR3.148 L A BL E47,867,0008% A% 15 + Fh
ABL & E 5 A8 50IE 150,302,000/ 7T © B UK
BREGNBETEBEZZE  CMBRRGZEITH
¥ 1%49149,060,000/ 7T  BEAZRMDEER -
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SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximise the return to the shareholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to
risk. The Group manages the capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in the light of changes in economic
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying
assets. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure,
the Group may adjust the payment of dividends, issue new
shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts, redeem existing
debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of the debt-
to-adjusted capital ratio. This ratio is calculated as net
debt divided by adjusted capital. Total debt comprises of
borrowing. Adjusted capital comprises all components of
equity (i.e. share capital, share premium, retained profits and
other reserves).

It is the Group’s strategy to keep the net debt-to-adjusted
capital ratio as low as feasible. In order to maintain or adjust
the ratio, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends
paid to shareholders, issue new shares, return capital to
shareholders, raise new debt financing or sell assets to
reduce debt.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the
Company to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has
to have a public float of at least 25% of the shares.

27.
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28.

SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS
Equity-settled share option scheme
New Share Option Scheme

Pursuant to the ordinary written resolution passed in the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company on 26
November 2008, the new share option scheme (“New
Share Option Scheme”) was approved and adopted by the
Company to comply with the requirements under Chapter
17 of the Listing Rules; and the pre-IPO share option
scheme and post-IPO share option scheme were terminated
accordingly.

The purpose of the New Share Option Scheme is to
enable the Company to recognise the contributions of any
employees (including directors of the Company), consultants
and/or advisers who in the sole discretion of the directors
of the Company have contributed or will contribute to the
Group (“Participants”) and to motivate the Participants to
continuously work to the benefit of the Group by offering to
the Participants an opportunity to have personal interest in
the share capital of the Company.

The overall limit on the number of shares of the Company
which may be issued upon exercise of all outstanding options
granted and yet to be exercised under the New Share Option
Scheme and other share option scheme of the Group must
not exceed 30% of the shares of the Company in issue from
time to time. Upon acceptance of the option, the Grantee
shall pay HK$1.00 to the Company by way of consideration
for the grant.

The subscription price for share(s) under the New Share
Option Scheme will be a price as the board of directors in
its absolute discretion shall determine and notify to each
Participant and will be the highest of (i) the closing price of
the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet on the date of grant of the option (which must be a
business day), (ii) the average closing prices of the shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days immediately preceding the date of grant of
the option and (iii) the nominal value of a share on the date of
grant of the option. The date of grant is the date on which the
option is offered.
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SHARE - BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
New Share Option Scheme (Continued)

An option under the share option scheme may be exercised in
accordance with the terms of the New Share Option Scheme
at any time during the period to be determined and notified by
the board of directors of the Company to each grantee which
period of time shall commence on the date of grant of the
option and expire on such date as determined by the board
of directors of the Company provided that the option may not
be exercised after the expiration of 10 years from the date of
grant of the option.

The New Share Option Scheme does not require a minimum
period for which an option must be held nor a performance
target which must be achieved before an option can be
exercised, unless the board of directors of the Company
otherwise determined and stated in the offer of the grant of
options to the grantee.

During the year, no option (2013: Nil) was granted or
outstanding under the New Share Option Scheme.

WARRANT

On 16 February 2012, the Company entered into a warrant
placing agreement with the placing agent for warrant placing
of up to an aggregate of 18,000,000 warrants conferring
rights to subscribe for 18,000,000 ordinary shares at the
warrant exercise price of HK$1.92 per ordinary share (subject
to adjustment upon the occurrence of any of the adjustment
events and other dilutive events which may have adverse
effects on the rights of the holder of the warrants). Upon full
exercise of the subscription rights attaching to the warrants, a
total of up to 18,000,000 ordinary shares will be issued.

The warrants were placed at a warrant placing price of
HK$0.01 per warrant and the gross proceeds of the warrant
placing were HK$180,000. The warrants were issued on 5
March 2012 and the subscription period is 18 months from
the date of issue of the warrants. In 2013, 50,000 warrants
were exercised at an exercise price of HK$1.92 and for cash
which resulted in 50,000 ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
being alloted and issued. The corresponding amount in the
warrant reserve, amounting to HK$500, was transferred to the
share premium account.
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29.

30.

31.

WARRANT (Continued) 29. RBREEE)
On 4 September 2013, all the remaining 17,950,000 RZZE—=FNAWMAB ' FIE& 17,950,000
unexercised warrants were expired and lapsed. DRITERIRETED B HY R R o
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE 30. ARTRZHMBERRE
COMPANY
2014 2013
—F-mE —F=F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Investments in subsidiaries R B AR ZIEE 3,558,141 3,558,141
Due from subsidiaries JRE L B /BB 1 IR I8 157,324,131 42,581,719
Other current assets Hfhmeh&E 32,706,471 115,603
Due to subsidiaries R NG B (25,833,707) (20,359,952)
Other current liabilities Hiv g aE (1,136,817) (1,008,740)
NET ASSETS BEE 166,618,219 24,886,771
Share capital A% A 2,872,060 2,393,390
Reserves B 163,746,159 22,493,381
TOTAL EQUITY R 166,618,219 24,886,771
Note: FisE
The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have B AEMHBARNRBEAERF 2 REERTE
no fixed terms of repayment. RER
RESERVES 31. f##E
(@) Group (a) A~£H

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and movements

therein are presented in the consolidated statement

of profit or loss and other comprehensive income and

consolidated statement of changes in equity.
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31. RESERVES (Continued)

(b)

(9]

31. RE®E

Company (b) ZAAF
Shares  Contributed Warrant
premium surplus reserve Accumulated
(note (c)(i))  (note (c)(ii)) (note 29) losses Total
AER
R EE 0N i
(W) (HaE(c)i) (M&k29) ZitEE aE
Note HKS$ HK$ HK$ HK$ HKS$
itk B B B B B
At 1 January 2013 RZE-=%-f-H 29,794,840 42,967,020 180,000  (28,866,567) 44,075,293
Share issued on exercise I RREERETRG
of warrants 27 96,000 - (500) - 95,500
Loss for the year ENEE - - - 1677 A1) (21,677,412)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=#+-f=1-H 29,890,840 42,967,020 179,500 (60,543,979) 22,493,381
At 1 January 2014 RZZ-mE-F—-H 29,890,840 42,967,020 179,500 (50,543,979) 22,493,381
Share issued on placement REERETRN 270 149,060,174 = = - 149,060,174
Loss for the year FRER - - - (7,807,396)  (7,807,396)
At 31 December 2014 RZE-FE+ZA=1—-H 178,951,014 42,967,020 179,500 (58,351,375) 163,746,159

Nature and purpose of reserves

(i)

(i)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium of the Company is
available for paying distributions or dividends
to shareholders subject to the provisions of
its Memorandum and Articles of Association
and provided that immediately following the
distribution or dividend the Company is able
to pay its debts as they fall due in the ordinary
course of business.

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company arose
as a result of the Corporate Reorganisation and
represents the excess of the then combined net
assets of the subsidiaries acquired, over the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued
in exchange therefor.

() MEZIMERAR
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(i
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32.

SUBSIDIARIES 32. WEAT
Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 are as MBARR-_ZE—NE+_A=1+—HW:H
follows: 15T -
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and paid-
establishment Attributable up ordinary shares/
Name and operation interest registered capital Principal activities
EMRL, ERITRAR
=3 FROL % A8 it B FEfL R EZEREE ZMEX FEEK
Directly held
BERA
JF Household Furnishings (Asia) Ltd. British Virgin Islands  100% 300 ordinary shares of  Investment holding
US$1 each
BERERM(TMERAR KBRRARES 300 BREEIETH KREER
vl
Profit Business Group Limited British Virgin Islands  100% 1 ordinary share of Investment holding
US$1 each
BEEEARRRAT] REAERRES 1REBREEIETNE KREZER
AR
Modern Crown The Republic of 100% 1 ordinary share of Investment holding
Seychelles US$1 each
S EERILFE 1REREEIETNE REZEK
il
Indirectly held
E&EFE

Keylink Technology Limited

BERXBRAR

JF Household Furnishings (Macau)

Holdings Ltd.
RERERMCRP)ERER QA

Deluxe Trading (HK) Limited
BREH(BFB)ERLA

British Virgin Islands  100%

REERRERS

British Virgin Islands  100%

REEBARES

Hong Kong 100%

EB

100 ordinary shares of
US$1 each

100MR G AREE1ETTH)
Tk

100 ordinary shares of
US$1 each

100 R EE1ETTH)
Tk

100 ordinary shares
100A% & ik

Investment holding

REZRK

Investment holding

REER

Property investment

NERE
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SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 32. MBAR(E)
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and paid-
establishment Attributable up ordinary shares/
Name and operation interest registered capital Principal activities
AL ERITRAR
=1 BRI AR it B FEh R EEREE ZMES FEEK

Indirectly held (Cont’d)

EZfFE (&)
JF Ningbo™ PRC 100% Registered capital and  Manufacturing and
paid-up capital of sales of stainless
US$7,000,000 steel furnishings and
home products and
accessories
LR H AMEARGMEER  BEREEIFHK
7,000,000 7T {8 RJERm &AM
JF Metal* PRC 100% Registered capital and  Manufacturing and
paid-up capital of processing of
US$140,000 stainless steel
rods and other
accessories
RESE H AMEARGMRER  BERMNIAFHEER
140,000% 7T HpAc it
JF Household Furnishings Macao Macau 100% MOP100,000 General trading
Commercial Offshore Limited*
REXEAMRBMBEFEERBERAR R 100,000;8 P9#& —REH
Modern Crown (HK) Limited Hong Kong 100% 10,000 ordinary shares Investment holding
KR (EE)BRAR B 10,0008% & 3@ % WERER
Modern Crown SZ** PRC 100% Registered capital and  Property investment
paid-up capital of
HK$9,000,000
s 7 R I Y AMEARBMEER  WERE
9,000,000/ 7T
# Statutory financial statements not audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler # EEMBBERAEPIHEE(FE)GAMEBM
1z
* Wholly-owned foreign enterprise established in the PRC * TERBERMINEBE R
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33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33.

At 31 December 2014, the Group did not have any significant
contingent liabilities (2013: HK$Nil).

34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 34.

The Group’s capital commitments at the end of the reporting
period are as follows:

FREE

RZE-—NE+_A=+—H AEELEFE
MEAFIREBB(ZE—=F: T&x)-
BEARAYE

REEN RS RERENERAENT

2014 2013
—E-F —=—=
HK$ HK$
BT BT
Property, plant and equipment L E NG
Contracted but not provided for EEFEESET - 8,309,397
35. OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 35. REHERIE

At 31 December 2014, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases are payable

R-F-—ME+-_A=1+—8 T HEgs
MEXNz ARKERSEBNOT ¢

as follows:
2014 2013
—F-mE —T=F
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Within one year —FRA 2,155,824 619,313
In the second to fifth years inclusive “ERF(BRREEMT) 519,780 85,439
2,675,604 704,752

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the
Group for certain of its offices. Leases are negotiated for an
average term of 2 years and rentals are fixed over the lease
terms and do not include contingent rentals.

REHENFEAREREETHAEEN
e HENFHOERBERRERESR
mEPzETES B TEERAED-
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 36.

In addition to those related party transactions and balances
disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group
had the following transactions with its related parties during
the year:

BEALRS

UM BRREMEOMBEENEEALRS
KAEERIN - RMFR - AEEEE A T
ATRS :

2014 2013
—E-lmF —E—=fF
HK$ HK$
BT BIT
Rental income from RENRT AR ZHSHA
- JF Furniture —RYRE 747,822 746,124
Leasing charges paid to MATRRZNHEER
- Rk AR HEER AR — R EE T RAREERAA
(Yuyao Jiefeng Air Conditioning
Equipment Co., Ltd.) 273,676 584,813
Processing charges paid to MATARZANMIE
- JF Furniture —EEXRE 251,032 553,428
Purchase from MUATARBEE :
- JF Furniture —EEXRE 535,161 -
License fees paid to B WANCIFERE ST
- A.C.R. Equipment Supplies Limited — R REMERAR] 120,000 120,000
Rental expenses paid to MIATALZFHEES
- Senior management —SREEE 81,135 81,135

JF Furniture has guaranteed bank loans made to the Group of
approximately HK$12,676,000 at 31 December 2014 (2013:
HK$15,986,000).

A director of the Company, Mr. Leung Kwok Yin and two key
management, Mr. Yan Siu Wai and Mr. Bao Jisheng, have
beneficial interests in the above companies.

Key management personnel compensation paid by the Group
is disclosed in note 10 to the financial statements.

R-E—NME+_A=+—AFLxREDMH
AREB ZIRITERL A12,676,0008 L( ==
—=4F : 15,986,000 7T ) /EH &R -

ARPEZRFAEXRLENMEBETEEEAE
BRBEENGERZTENLLARRESR

2
S5 o
I

i}

’

AEEBINTFEIEEEASNME R BR
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37. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 37. HIEEmROHLE

The financial statements were approved and authorised for EFefR T RAF=-A_-_t+tHHILEKR
issue by the board of directors on 27 March 2015. P T B AN B A R 3k o
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